
We are CASPER 

Communication      Accountability      Stewardship      Professionalism      Efficiency      Responsiveness 
1 

COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA  
Casper City Council  
City Hall, Council Chambers 
Tuesday, August 16, 2022, 6:00 p.m. 

 
COUNCIL POLICY 

PUBLIC STATEMENTS 
 

I. Members of the Public Wishing to Speak to an Item Already on the Agenda, Other Than a 
Public Hearing, or Second or Third Reading Ordinance, Must Submit a Request to the City 
Clerk’s Office by 12:00 Noon on the Monday Immediately Preceding the Council Meeting, 
or May Speak During the Communications from Persons Present. 

II. When Speaking to the City Council Please: 
 Clearly State Your Name and Address. 
 Direct all questions/comments to the Mayor and only the Mayor. 
 No personal attacks on staff or Council. 
 Speak to the City Council with Civility and Decorum. 

III. The City Council Will Not Respond to Any Comments or Questions Concerning 
Personnel Matters. Any Such Comments or Questions Will be Handled by the Appropriate 
Persons. Public Hearing Comments and Presentations Will be Limited to Five Minutes or 
Less per Person, nor Will Time Extensions be Permitted. No Duplication of Speakers will 
be Allowed. 
 

IV. Questions Posed by Speakers May, or May Not be Responded to by Council Members. 
 

V. Willful Disruption of, or the Breach of the Peace at, a Council Meeting may Result in the 
Removal of any Such Individuals or Groups from the Council Chambers. 

 

(These Guidelines Are Also Posted at the Podium in the Council Chambers) 
 

*Please silence cell phones during the City Council meeting.* 
 

Entrance to the meetings is the east door off David Street. Face coverings are encouraged for 
those individuals who have not been fully vaccinated against COVID-19. Public input via 
email is encouraged: CouncilComments@casperwy.gov 

 
 

AGENDA 

1. ROLL CALL 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE   

 

1



We are CASPER 

Communication      Accountability      Stewardship      Professionalism      Efficiency      Responsiveness 
2 

3. APPROVAL OF COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 

A. CONSIDERATION OF MINUTES OF THE JULY 26, 2022 SPECIAL COUNCIL 
MEETING, AS PUBLISHED IN THE CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE ON AUGUST 3, 2022  

B. CONSIDERATION OF MINUTES OF THE JULY 26, 2022 EXECUTIVE SESSION – 
LITIGATION, LAND ACQUISITION, & SECURITY. 

C. CONSIDERATION OF MINUTES OF THE AUGUST 2, 2022 REGULAR COUNCIL 
MEETING, AS PUBLISHED IN THE CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE ON AUGUST 13, 
2022  

D. CONSIDERATION OF MINUTES OF THE AUGUST 2, 2022 EXECUTIVE SESSION 
– LITIGATION & LAND ACQUISITION. 

4. CONSIDERATION OF BILLS AND CLAIMS 

5. COMMUNICATIONS 

A. From Persons Present 

6. ESTABLISH DATES OF PUBLIC HEARINGS 

A. Consent 

1. Establish September 6, 2022, as the Public Hearing Date for Consideration of: 

a. Correcting a Scrivener's Error in the Legal Description of Ordinance No. 34-19 
Pertaining to the Mistaken Inclusion, Via Annexation, of the West Half of Lots 26 
& 27, South Garden Creek Acres No. 2 Addition in the Casper Municipal Limits. 

b. Approving a Partial Plat Vacation, Replat, Vacation of Public Parkland and a Zone 
Change for the North Platte River Park No. 2 Subdivision in the City of Casper, 
Wyoming. 

7. PUBLIC HEARINGS 

A. Resolution 

1. Adopting the Fiscal Year 2023 Budget Amendment #1.  

8. SECOND READING ORDINANCE 

A. An Ordinance Amending Sections 17.12.070 and 17.105.010 of the Casper Municipal 
Code. 

1. Communications from Persons Present 

 

2



We are CASPER 

Communication      Accountability      Stewardship      Professionalism      Efficiency      Responsiveness 
3 

 

 

9. THIRD READING ORDINANCE 

A. Amending Ordinance No. 35-12, an Ordinance Granting a Franchise to WERCS 
Communications, Inc., D.B.A. Mountain West Telephone, for the Construction and 
Operation of a Telecommunications Service System 

1. Communications from Persons Present 

B. Correcting a Scrivener’s Error in the Legal Description of Trails West Estates No. 6 
Subdivision 

1. Communications from Persons Present 

10. RESOLUTIONS 

A. Consent 

1. Authorizing a Contract for Professional Services with Engineering Economics, Inc., 
for Commissioning Services Regarding the Renovation of 123 W. First Street, 
Casper, Wyoming. 

2. Authorizing the Fiscal Year 2023 Contract with the State of Wyoming Office of the 
Attorney General, Division of Victim Services. 

3. Authorizing the Purchase of One 16 Passenger Bus for the City's Transit System 
from Davey Coach Sales in the Amount of $148,361.  

4. Authorizing the Purchase of One 24 Passenger Bus for the City's Transit System 
from Hometown Manufacturing Inc. in the Amount of $196,826.  

5. Approving a Professional Services Contract with Bar-D Signs to Replace the 
Electronic Digital Monument Sign for the Casper Recreation Complex.  

11. MINUTE ACTION 

A. Consent  

1. Approving the Purchase of 49 Motorola Portable Radios from Motorola Solutions 
in the Amount of $260,426.49. 

2.   Authorizing the Appointment of One New Member, Kate Maxwell, to Fill an Open 
Position and the Reappointment of an Existing Member, Errol Miller, to the 
Central Wyoming Senior Services Board.   

3



We are CASPER 

Communication      Accountability      Stewardship      Professionalism      Efficiency      Responsiveness 
4 

 

 

12. INTRODUCTION OF MEASURES AND PROPOSALS BY MEMBERS OF THE CITY 
COUNCIL 

13. ADJOURN INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION – LAND ACQUISITION AND LITIGATION 

14. ADJOURNMENT OF REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 

 
 
 
Upcoming Council Meetings 
Regular Council Meetings 
6:00 p.m. Tuesday, September 6, 2022 – Council Chambers 
6:00 p.m. Tuesday, September 20, 2022 – Council Chambers 
 
Work Sessions 
4:30 p.m. Tuesday, August 23, 2022 – Council Meeting Room 
4:30 p.m. Tuesday, September 13, 2022 – Council Meeting Room 
 
  

ZONING CLASSIFICATIONS 
FC Major Flood Channels & Riverbanks PUD Planned Unit Development 
AG Urban Agriculture HM Hospital Medical 
R-1 Residential Estate C-1 Neighborhood Convenience 
R-2 One Unit Residential C-2 General Business 
R-3 One to Four Unit Residential C-3 Central Business 
R-4 High-Density Residential C-4 Highway Business 
R-5 Mixed Residential M-1 Limited Industrial 
R-6 Manufactured Home (Mobile) Park M-2 General Industrial 
PH Park Historic SMO Soil Management Overlay 

 

4



COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS - SPECIAL MEETING 
Casper City Hall – Council Meeting Room 

July 26, 2022 
 
1.  ROLL CALL 
Casper City Council met in special session at 6:41 p.m., Tuesday, July 26, 2022. Present: 
Councilmembers Cathey, Engebretsen, Gamroth, Knell, Pollock, Sutherland, Vice Mayor Freel, 
and Mayor Pacheco. Councilmember Johnson was absent.  

Moved by Councilmember Knell, seconded by Vice Mayor Freel to, by minute action, excuse the 
absence of Councilmember Johnson. Motion passed. 

2. ADJOURN INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION 
At 6:42 p.m., it was moved by Councilmember Knell, seconded by Councilmember Pollock, to 
adjourn into executive session to discuss matters related to land acquisition, litigation, and security. 
Motion passed.  

At 8:51 p.m., it was moved by Councilmember Knell, seconded by Councilmember Cathey, to 
adjourn the executive session. Motion passed. Council opened the meeting to the public. 

3. ADJOURNMENT 
Moved by Councilmember Sutherland, seconded by Councilmember Cathey, to, by minute action 
adjourn the special meeting. Motion passed. The meeting was adjourned at 8:51 p.m. 
  
 
 
 

CITY OF CASPER, WYOMING 
ATTEST:      A Municipal Corporation 
 
 
 
 
             
Fleur Tremel               Ray Pacheco 
City Clerk      Mayor 
 
 

 

5



COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS 
Casper City Hall – Council Chambers 

August 2, 2022 
1.  ROLL CALL 
Casper City Council met in regular session at 6:04 p.m., Tuesday, August 2, 2022. Present: 
Councilmembers Johnson, Sutherland, Gamroth, Engebretsen, Knell, Cathey, Pollock, Vice Mayor 
Freel and Mayor Pacheco.  

2.  PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  
Mayor Pacheco led the audience in the pledge of allegiance. 

3.  REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
Moved by Vice Mayor Freel, seconded by Councilmember Engebretsen to, by minute action, 
approve the minutes of the July 19, 2022 regular Council meeting, as published in the Casper Star 
Tribune on July 27, 2022. Councilmembers Knell, Cathey and Pollock abstained from voting. 
Motion passed. 

4.  EXECUTIVE SESSION MINUTES 
Moved by Councilmember Engebretsen seconded by Councilmember Sutherland to, by minute 
action, approve the minutes of the July 19, 2022 Executive Session. Councilmembers Knell, 
Cathey, Pollock, and Johnson abstained from voting. Motion passed. 

5.  BILLS & CLAIMS  
Moved by Councilmember Pollock, seconded by Vice Mayor Freel to, by minute action, approve 
payment of the August 2, 2022, bills and claims, as audited by City Manager Napier. Motion 
passed. 

Bills & Claims 08/02/22 
307CllsnCntr Services 2,018.85  

307Lsng Refund 37.22  

6HGroup Goods 419.05  

71Const Goods/Refunds 146,031.56  

ABenson Refund 42.56  

ABranon Refund 18.94  

ADawn Refund 13.01  

ALoveless Refund 75.00  

AMartin Refund 75.00  

AMorgan Refund 10.40  

ANoltensmeyer Refund 23.29  

AParmely Refund 38.07  

AParshall Refund 47.91  

ARaymond Refund 56.60  

AAALndscpng Services 1,462.73  

AceHrdwr Goods 67.16  

6



AllOutFireExt Goods 1,135.00  

AllncComm Goods 125.00  

Alsco Services 1,301.86  

AltdLndscpng Refund 17.42  

AltdVtrnry Services 576.50  

AMBI Services 2,281.30  

AmrcnCncrScty Refund 21.08  

Amrgs Goods 261.69  

AmrTech Services 30.00  

ArctcEnrgySrvc Refund 53.88  

AT&T Services 397.95  

Atlas Goods 1,463.78  

BBrenton Refund 26.58  

BBurris Refund 35.79  

BBushnell Refund 75.00  

BColeman Refund 54.88  

BHeller Refund 24.03  

BMuckley Refund 44.11  

BPeil Refund 231.49  

BPenka Refund 37.78  

BRoss Refund 140.67  

BStalkup Refund 91.37  

BStiner Refund 24.13  

BWomack Refund 19.89  

BWorkman Refund 35.79  

BadElf Goods 5,430.98  

BrgrnEllngsn Goods 11,118.42  

BaselineEnrgy Refund 56.78  

BHLRntls Refund 12.03  

BlkHillsEnrgy Utilities 48,558.13  

BrntagPac Goods 70,103.90  

CBabcock Refund 31.76  

CBlevins Refund 51.12  

CChapin Refund 11.33  

CFrederick Refund 19.49  

CHanson Refund 46.93  

CKruzich Refund 41.13  

7



CLara Refund 42.60  

CNeal Refund 15.04  

CRodgers Refund 28.99  

CRoss Refund 147.06  

CSheldon Refund 93.16  

CStark Refund 93.93  

CSteinhoff Reimb 216.17  

CWaldron Refund 82.77  

CWhite Refund 61.00  

CWilson Refund 48.18  

CsprDDA Refund 87.80  

CsprMtnSkiPtrl Goods 126.00  

CsprStrTrb Services 589.99  

CsprTire Services 35.00  

CsprVtrnry Services 1,424.85  

CntryLnk Utilities 12,824.94  

ChpmnVldz&Lnsng Services 2,002.76  

CITchnlgs Services 1,948.38  

CtyCspr Services 496,694.06  

CivicPlus Goods 500.00  

CMITeco Services 11,582.63  

CoastlChmcl Goods 80.89  

CocaCola Services 33.00  

CommTech Services 9,035.95  

CommntyRealtySltns Refund 37.22  

Cmtrnx Goods 668.42  

Cnvrgn Goods 70,876.01  

CPU Goods 4,154.99  

CrimeScnInfo Services 122.00  

CrwngRoostrCustCont Refund 25.02  

CrumElctrcSply Goods 477.30  

CSCnsltng Services 210.07  

DBuhrle Refund 37.22  

DCushman Refund 75.00  

DDotson Refund 31.12  

DFlinn Refund 51.71  

DFreemole Refund 52.52  

8



DGoudie Refund 132.55  

DHolmes Refund 75.12  

DMettler Refund 10.48  

DMoore Refund 35.00  

DReed Refund 148.66  

DSohi Refund 33.69  

DTallman Refund 51.88  

DTruax Refund 45.16  

DWu Refund 37.78  

DenaliWtrSltns Services 3,980.00  

DoorChrchOfCspr Refund 56.78  

DynmcCntrls Services 250.00  

EBecher Reimb 240.50  

EDosch Reimb 800.00  

ENelson Refund 37.22  

EStoneking Refund 55.17  

EWalker Refund 107.83  

EWhetstine Refund 54.21  

E&FTowng Services 115.00  

EastrdgMall Refund 85.00  

EcnmcDvlpmnt Services 110,430.00  

EmrgncyMdcl Services 1,650.00  

EnrgyLabs Services 4,950.00  

EqtyBrkrs Refund 109.62  

ETCInst Services 3,000.00  

FMcNeely Refund 52.70  

FlcnEnvrnmntl Services 9,650.00  

Ferrosafe Refund 52.28  

FIB Goods 414.41  

ForzaFrnscs Services 595.00  

FoxstrOpco Goods 38,570.00  

FrncotypPstl Services 341.61  

FullRodCnstrctn Refund 25.00  

GCoolidge Refund 24.40  

GHool Refund 38.26  

GTaylor Refund 63.04  

GUttmark Refund 36.72  

9



Galls Goods 1,838.84  

GeosyntcCnsltnts Services 2,046.98  

GloblEquip Services 63.96  

GloblSpctrm Services 29,500.00  

GoodYrTire Services 304.72  

Grngr Goods 514.37  

GranitePeakCnstrctn Refund 25.00  

GranitePeakPrprts Refund 24.90  

GrnrMotr Goods 1,038.00  

H&NGldSteelSrvc Refund 45.74  

HCrosley Refund 44.42  

HKrahling Refund 47.91  

HLecaire Refund 39.98  

HShortell Refund 85.67  

HWichman Refund 51.08  

HrngtnIndstrlPlstcs Goods 22.64  

HrvrdDrugGrp Goods 71.60  

HDREngnrng Services 3,551.25  

Hillhse Goods 187.50  

Hollnd&Hart Services 208.00  

Homax Goods 6,040.69  

HoodsEqpmt Goods 8,512.00  

Hose&RubrSply Goods 173.16  

HotsyEqpmt Goods 480.00  

HytrkPrprts Refund 52.11  

IME Services 1,842.50  

ITCElctrcl Services 344.40  

J&GLndscpng Refund 60.00  

JAlley Refund 77.19  

JAmbo Refund 82.11  

JBartling Refund 39.05  

JBartling Refund 11.58  

JChapman Refund 121.13  

JCramer Refund 24.28  

JCummings Refund 43.69  

JGladson Refund 128.88  

JGledhill Refund 39.12  

10



JGreenwood Reimb 452.51  

JHaid Refund 18.81  

JHuff Refund 10.00  

JJohnston Refund 144.95  

JKoski Refund 99.67  

JKountz Refund 83.07  

JKraen Refund 43.88  

JLengrand Refund 23.59  

JMarshall Refund 39.21  

JNovotny Refund 48.72  

JPritchard Refund 34.52  

JQuimm Refund 136.81  

JQuinney Refund 55.93  

JSchaffner Refund 31.12  

JShane Refund 11.53  

JShaver Refund 11.65  

JWalsh Refund 51.71  

JWalters Refund 39.94  

JWhite Refund 15.18  

JWiand Refund 60.19  

JWright Refund 36.22  

JYakael Refund 65.93  

JBDInc Goods 11,079.00  

JDCInvstgtns Services 1,800.00  

JKCEngnrng Services 15,180.00  

JonasSftwr Services 349.00  

KAllen Refund 13.14  

KChase Refund 28.47  

KCompston Refund 103.32  

KDay Refund 54.42  

KDixon Refund 83.60  

KDorn Refund 36.22  

KGuldan Reimb 79.23  

KHerrera Refund 34.81  

KHolmberg Refund 46.30  

KHutson Services 300.00  

KJones Refund 41.52  

11



KRekow Refund 20.65  

KSexon Reimb 265.48  

KSpence Refund 45.62  

KeenanSply Goods 4,314.06  

Kinsco Goods 4,035.20  

KnfRvr Services 4,464.57  

KnowB4 Services 7,384.75  

Kone Services 770.64  

KubwtrRes Goods 5,398.80  

LHaller Refund 32.27  

LHooks Refund 10.52  

LKnigge Refund 52.70  

LLaggos Refund 60.42  

LLunstrum Refund 39.21  

LMedoff Services 700.00  

LMurphy Refund 67.61  

LPutman Refund 64.08  

LSchooner Refund 50.10  

LSedmak Refund 186.71  

LongBldgTech Services 2,469.00  

M&Tentrprs Refund 53.98  

MAgwu Refund 148.96  

MBoname Refund 12.20  

MCarrell Refund 20.16  

MChulick Refund 27.05  

MDym Refund 170.03  

MEngland Refund 12.94  

MEtheredge Refund 57.69  

MFrias Refund 58.94  

MFry Refund 121.25  

MHughes Refund 36.42  

MHussieno Refund 19.86  

MIto Refund 53.48  

MJozwik Refund 28.73  

MKolker Reimb 34.92  

MKull Refund 33.79  

MinhLe Refund 189.28  

12



MLorang Refund 57.16  

MMacias Refund 13.26  

MMiddleton Refund 57.98  

MNussbaum Refund 41.70  

MPetersen Refund 38.41  

MPrice Refund 48.55  

MSanchez Refund 16.06  

MSchubring Refund 37.78  

MStruck Refund 97.43  

MdrnElctrc Services 3,856.00  

MonsnJntrlSrvc Services 5,972.06  

Motn&FlowCntrl Goods 449.20  

MotnIndstrs Goods 8,781.98  

MotorlaSltns Services 18,944.07  

MtnStLitho Services 254.11  

MuniEmrgncySrvc Goods 13,224.00  

NBeckstead Refund 30.80  

NBissey Refund 82.97  

NJackson Refund 201.02  

NWiseman Refund 41.52  

Napa Goods 91,428.50  

Nolan Refund 18.22  

Norco Goods 1,569.83  

NWstContr Goods 144.34  

ORupe Refund 39.21  

OvrHeadDr Services 15,932.00  

PBell Refund 15.10  

PManEstate Refund 135.25  

PaceAnlytclSrvcs Services 2,259.00  

PacificHide&Fur Goods 554.77  

PrknRealEstate Refund 16.91  

PthfndrInspctn Refund 38.26  

PCNStrtgs Goods 18,814.45  

PeakGeosltns Services 3,069.55  

PstlPros Services 14,230.78  

PrmrBldrs Refund 17.42  

R&KPrprts Refund 42.72  

13



RBader Refund 60.03  

RBracke Refund 86.39  

RBullard Refund 37.22  

RCHPrkngLotMntnc Refund 100.00  

REitel Refund 41.52  

RJohnson Refund 61.48  

RMoore Reimb 150.00  

RSchroeder Refund 43.88  

RThomas Refund 152.66  

RTripeny Refund 117.73  

RWheeler Refund 93.02  

RYonts Refund 43.88  

RmshrnCnstrctn Services 171,399.00  

Rlntls Services 3,245.00  

RvrValleyBldrs Refund 34.84  

RckyMtnLineSystm Refund 34.48  

RckyMtnPwr Utilities 83,572.52  

RckyMtnAnimalHsptl Services 842.54  

RodlphBros Services 1,097.40  

RootrSwr Services 1,849.70  

SArnold Refund 30.89  

SCaron Refund 42.01  

SDietz Refund 331.92  

SFowler Refund 133.33  

SGreen Refund 45.87  

SIverson Refund 31.12  

SJamison Refund 44.66  

SJerding Refund 32.22  

SMartin Refund 113.82  

SNacota Refund 86.36  

SRandall Refund 47.15  

SSidman Refund 39.92  

SSullivan Refund 37.22  

ShoshneDstrbtng Goods 4,877.50  

SlshBckCnvs Goods 1,662.00  

SmthPsych Services 2,000.00  

SolidWstAssoc Dues 380.00  

14



SpareLabs Services 750.00  

SprcktCorp Refund 40.16  

StofSDakota Goods 100.00  

StatelineNo7 Services 2,760.00  

StrlngExcvtn Refund 24.44  

StnrLawn&Lndscpng Refund 35.00  

SummitElctrc Services 503.17  

TCercy Refund 114.43  

TCrane Refund 49.81  

TKalasinsky Refund 43.88  

TLippincott Refund 25.51  

TMcCabe Refund 28.12  

TOvergard Refund 11.16  

TParkhurst Refund 75.00  

TPeterson Refund 38.96  

TSchroeder Refund 77.38  

Thtchr Goods 28,945.37  

33MileRd Services 82.60  

TitanPlmbng Services 529.05  

TopOffc Goods 127.70  

ToprMotel Refund 69.03  

TriMtnCnstrctn Refund 69.04  

TWEntrprs Services 243.00  

Unifrms2Gear Goods 954.42  

USPS Goods 2,000.00  

USB-USA Goods 155.50  

VBateman Refund 75.00  

VEve Refund 25.64  

VStevens Refund 59.71  

VrznWrls Services 428.41  

VRC Services 87.53  

WCorrigan Refund 38.32  

WaldrnPrprts Refund 34.52  

WWashburn Refund 35.79  

WWestby Refund 55.75  

WWharton Refund 55.11  

Wamco Services 380.00  

15



WyneColemnConst Services 4,420.35  

WCDA Refund 34.52  

WebwareSltns Subscription 4,788.00  

WlsnMchnofCspr Refund 15.62  

WLCEngnrng Services 23,069.70  

WndrflWyoVntrs Refund 37.22  

WyoAssocOfMuni Dues 45,309.00  

WyoAsscOfRiskMngmnt Goods 1,452,785.26  

WLEA Services 1,350.00  

WyoComp Refund 10.00  

WyoLowVltge Goods 965.00  

WyoMchnry Services 2,858.25  

WyoSteel&Rcyclng Goods 1,975.00  

Total 
 

3,255,753.91  

 
6.  COMMUNICATIONS FROM PERSONS PRESENT     
Individuals addressing Council were: Pat Sweeney, 951 N Kimball St., regarding support of ARPA 
grant applications. 

7.A.1. ESTABLISH PUBLIC HEARINGS 
Moved by Councilmember Knell, seconded by Councilmember Pollock, to, by minute action, 
establish August 16, 2022, as the public hearing date for the consideration of: 
a. Consideration of the adoption of the Fiscal Year 2023 Budget Amendment #1. 
Motion passed.  

8.A.1.  PUBLIC HEARING - MINUTE ACTION 
Mayor Pacheco opened the public hearing for the consideration of the transfer of ownership and 
location of Retail Liquor License No. 13 from Keg and Cork, Inc. dba The Keg and Cork located 
5371 Blackmore Rd to 307 Enterprises, LLC dba 307 Golf, located at 455 Thelma Dr. 

City Attorney Henley four (4) exhibits: correspondence from Fleur Tremel, to J. Carter Napier, 
dated July 27, 2022; an affidavit of publication, as published in the Casper-Star Tribune, dated 
July 26, 2022; an affidavit of website publication, as published on the City of Casper website, 
dated July 8, 2022; and the liquor license application filed on July 7, 2022. City Manager Napier 
provided a brief report.  

Speaking in support were: JR Boyles, owner of 307 Enterprises; Matt Galloway, 71 Magnolia #2; 
and Kyle Ridgeway, 400 E 1st St. 

There was no one to speak in opposition.  

There being no others to speak for or against the issues involving Retail Liquor License No. 13, 
the public hearing was closed. 

16



Moved by Vice Mayor Freel, seconded by Councilmember Sutherland, to, by minute action, 
authorize the transfer of ownership and location of Retail Liquor License No. 13. Councilmembers 
Pollock and Gamroth abstained from voting. Motion passed. 

8.A.2.  PUBLIC HEARING - MINUTE ACTION 
Mayor Pacheco opened the public hearing for the consideration of the transfer of location of Retail 
Liquor License No. 5 from 307 Horse Racing, Inc., located at 138 S Kimball St to 307 Horse 
Racing, Inc. located at 5371 Blackmore Road. 

City Attorney Henley entered four (4) exhibits: correspondence from Fleur Tremel, to J. Carter 
Napier, dated July 8, 2022; an affidavit of publication, as published in the Casper-Star Tribune, 
dated July 26, 2022; an affidavit of website publication, as published on the City of Casper website, 
dated July 8, 2022; and the liquor license application filed on June 23, 2022. City Manager Napier 
provided a brief report.  

Speaking in support were: Matt Galloway, 71 Magnolia #2; and Kyle Ridgeway, 400 E 1st St. 

There was no one to speak in opposition.  

There being no others to speak for or against the issues involving Retail Liquor License No. 5, the 
public hearing was closed. 

Moved by Vice Mayor Freel, seconded by Councilmember Knell, to, by minute action, authorize 
the transfer of location of Retail Liquor License No. 5. Councilmembers Pollock and Gamroth 
abstained from voting. Motion passed. 

8.B.1.  PUBLIC HEARING - ORDINANCE 
Mayor Pacheco opened the public hearing for the consideration of amendments to Sections 
17.12.070 and 17.105.010 of the Casper Municipal Code.  

City Attorney Henley entered one (1) exhibit: correspondence from Wallace Trembath to J. Carter 
Napier and City Council, dated July 21, 2022.  

There being no one to speak for or against the issues involving amendments to Section 17 of the 
Municipal Code, the public hearing was closed. 

Following ordinance read: 
ORDINANCE NO. 13-22 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTIONS 17.20-070 AND 
17.105.010 OF THE CASPER MUNICIPAL CODE. 
  

Councilmember Engebretsen presented the foregoing ordinance for approval, on first reading.  
Seconded by Councilmember Pollock. Motion passed. 

9.A. ORDINANCE– SECOND READING 
Following ordinance read: 

ORDINANCE NO. 11-22 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORIDNANCE NO. 35-12 AN 

17



ORDINANCE GRANTING A FRANCHISE TO WERCS 
COMMUNICATIONS, INC., DBA MOUNTAIN WEST 
TELEPHONE, FOR THE CONSTRUCTION AND OPERATION 
OF A TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE SYSTEM.   
  

Vice Mayor Freel presented the foregoing ordinance for approval, on second reading.  Seconded 
by Councilmember Engebretsen. Councilmember Gamroth abstained from voting. Motion passed. 

9.B. ORDINANCE– SECOND READING 
Following ordinance read: 

ORDINANCE NO. 12-22 
AN ORDINANCE CORRECTING A SCRIVENER’S ERROR IN 
THE LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF ORDINANCE NO. 29-21 
PERTAINING TO THE TRAILS WEST ESTATES 
SUBDIVIISON AND THE TRAILS WEST ESTATES NO. 6 
SUBDIVISION AGREEMENT. 

Councilmember Pollock presented the foregoing ordinance for approval, on second reading.  
Seconded by Councilmember Engebretsen. Motion passed. 

10. ORDINANCE– THIRD READING 
Following ordinance read: 

ORDINANCE NO. 10-22 
AN ORDINANCE APPROVING A VACATION, REPLAT, 
SUBDIVISION AGREEMENT AND ZONE CHANGE TO 
CREAT THE EAGLE VALLEY ADDITION NO. 2. 

Councilmember Pollock presented the foregoing ordinance for approval, on third reading.  
Seconded by Councilmember Sutherland. Councilmember Engebretsen and Vice Mayor Freel 
abstained from voting. Motion passed. 

11.A.  NON-CONSENT RESOLUTION  
Following resolution read: 

RESOLUTION NO. 22-133 
A RESOLUTION ADOPTING PRIORITIES FOR USE OF THE 
1%#17 SALES TAX AND COMMITTING SALES TAX FUNDS 
TO SAID PRIORITIES. 
  

Councilmember Pollock presented the foregoing resolution for adoption. Seconded by 
Councilmember Sutherland. City Manager Napier provided a brief report. Council discussed the 
item briefly and voted on the resolution.  Motion passed.  

11.B.  CONSENT RESOLUTIONS 
The following resolutions were considered, by consent agenda: 

RESOLUTION NO. 22-132 
A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE VACATION AND REPLAT 
OF LOT 1D, CENTENNIAL HILLS VILLAGE BUSINESS PARK 

18



NO. 3, TO CREATE CENTENNIAL HILLS VILLAGE 
BUSINESS PARK NO. 4, AND THE ASSOCIATED 
SUBDIVISION AGREEMENT. 

RESOLUTION NO. 22-134 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE RELEASE OF LOCAL 
ASSESSMENT DISTRICT LIEN REGARDING 1343 BRIGHAM 
YOUNG STREET, CASPER, WYOMING. 

RESOLUTION NO. 22-135 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING ACCEPTANCE OF A 
GRANT FROM THE WYOMING GOVERNOR’S BIG GAME 
LICENSE COALITION. 

RESOLUTION NO. 22-136 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A PROFESSIONAL 
SERVICES CONTRACT BETWEEN THE CITY OF CASPER 
AND DYNAMIC CONTROLS INC FOR DOOR SECURITY 
HARDWARE AND INSTALLATION AT THE FORD 
WYOMING CENTER 

RESOLUTION NO. 22-137 
A RESOLUTION RESCINDING RESOLUTION NO. 19-248, 
AND ESTABLISHING A COST RECOVERY GOAL, RATES 
AND FEES, AND UPDATED RULES AND REGULATIONS 
FOR HIGHLAND CEMETERY. 

RESOLUTION NO. 22-138 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING CHANGE ORDER NO.1 
WITH SHEET METAL SPECIALTIES, INC., FOR THE 
WASTEWATER TREATMENT FACILITY BOILER 
REPLACEMENT, PROJECT NO. 17-068. 

RESOLUTION NO. 22-139 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A SECOND AMENDED 
PROMISSORY NOTE AND RE-AMORTIZATION SCHEDULE 
TO THE STATE LOAN AND INVESTMENT BOARD FOR 
CLEAN WATER STATE REVOLVING FUND LOAN NUMBER 
127 FOR THE WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT 
UPGRADES PHASE I PROJECT. 

RESOLUTION NO. 22-140 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING CHANGE ORDER NO. 3 TO 
THE AGREEMENT WITH POPE CONSTRUCTION, INC., FOR 
THE FIRE STATION NO. 1 FLOORING, PROJECT NO. 21-028. 

RESOLUTION NO. 22-141 

19



A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A CONTRACT FOR 
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES WITH WESTERN HERITAGE 
CONSULTING AND ENGINEERING (WESTERN HERITAGE) 
FOR THE FORD WYOMING CENTER (FWC) SOUTH 
WALKWAY REPLACEMENT, PROJECT NO. 22-025. 

RESOLUTION NO. 22-142 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A CONTRACT FOR 
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES WITH RDO INTEGRATED 
CONTROLS FOR THE SOLID WASTE BASE STATION 
PROJECT NO. 22-033. 

RESOLUTION NO. 22-143 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A PROCUREMENT OF 
GOODS AGREEMENT WITH UNITED STATES WELDING 
INC., DBA ROCKY MOUNTAIN AIR SOLUTION FOR 
SUPPLYING LIQUID OXYGEN FOR USE AT THE WATER 
TREATMENT PLANT. 

RESOLUTION NO. 22-144 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING SUBMISSION OF AN 
APPLICATION TO THE WYOMING STATE LOAN AND 
INVESTMENT BOARD FOR A GRANT THROUGH THE 
WATER AND SEWER ARPA GRANT FUNDING PROGRAM 
FOR THE CITY OF CASPER WASTEWATER TREATMENT 
PLANT SECONDARY CONCRETE REHABILITATION 
PROJECT. 

RESOLUTION NO. 22-145 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING SUBMISSION OF AN 
APPLICATION TO THE WYOMING STATE LOAN AND 
INVESTMENT BOARD FOR A GRANT THROUGH THE 
WATER AND SEWER ARPA GRANT FUNDING PROGRAM 
FOR THE CITY OF CASPER WASTEWATER TREATMENT 
PLANT SECONDARY REHABILITATION PROJECT.  

RESOLUTION NO. 22-146 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING SUBMISSION OF AN 
APPLICATION TO THE WYOMING STATE LOAN AND 
INVESTMENT BOARD FOR A GRANT THROUGH THE 
WATER AND SEWER ARPA GRANT FUNDING PROGRAM 
FOR THE CITY OF CASPER WASTEWATER TREATMENT 
PLANT MOTOR CONTROL CENTER REPLACEMENT 
PROJECT.  

RESOLUTION NO. 22-147 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING SUBMISSION OF AN 

20



APPLICATION TO THE WYOMING STATE LOAN AND 
INVESTMENT BOARD FOR A GRANT THROUGH THE 
WATER AND SEWER ARPA GRANT FUNDING PROGRAM 
FOR THE POPLAR STREET WATER MAIN REPLACEMENT 
PROJECT. 

RESOLUTION NO. 22-148 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING SUBMISSION OF AN 
APPLICATION TO THE WYOMING STATE LOAN AND 
INVESTMENT BOARD FOR A GRANT THROUGH THE 
WATER AND SEWER ARPA GRANT FUNDING PROGRAM 
FOR THE POPLAR STREET CY TO COLLINS UTILITY 
REPLACEMENT PROJECT.  

RESOLUTION NO. 22-149 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING SUBMISSION OF AN 
APPLICATION TO THE WYOMING STATE LOAN AND 
INVESTMENT BOARD FOR A GRANT THROUGH THE 
WATER AND SEWER ARPA GRANT FUNDING PROGRAM 
FOR THE 1ST AND POPLAR STREET UTILITY RELOCATION 
PROJECT. 

RESOLUTION NO. 22-150 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A PROFESSIONAL 
SERVICES AGREEMETN BETWEEN THE CITY OF CASPER 
AND LEXIPOL, LLC. FOR THE USE OF THE CORDICO APP.   

Councilmember Engebretsen presented the foregoing eighteen (18) resolutions for adoption. 
Seconded by Councilmember Cathey. Councilmember Knell voted nay on Resolution No. 22-141. 
Motion passed.  

12.  MINUTE ACTION– CONSENT  
Moved by Councilmember Pollock, seconded by Vice Mayor Freel, to, by consent minute action, 
authorize the appointment of Mr. Greg Dixson and the reappointment of Mr. Shawn Houck to the 
Downtown Development Authority Board of Directors. Motion passed. 

13. INTRODUCTION OF MEASURES AND PROPOSALS 
Councilmembers spoke on meetings and events they attended as well as matters of public interest.  

14. ADJOURN INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION 
At 6:50 p.m., it was moved Councilmember Pollock, seconded by Councilmember Johnson to 
adjourn into executive session to discuss litigation and land acquisition. Motion passed. Council 
moved into the Council Meeting Room. 

At 8:20 p.m., it was moved by Councilmember Johnson, seconded by Vice Mayor Freel, to adjourn 
the executive session. Motion passed. 

14. ADJOURNMENT 

21



The meeting was opened to the public. At 8:21 p.m., it was moved by Councilmember Knell, 
seconded by Councilmember Pollock, to adjourn the regular Council meeting. Motion passed. 
 
  

CITY OF CASPER, WYOMING 
ATTEST:      A Municipal Corporation 
 
 
             
Fleur Tremel               Ray Pacheco 
City Clerk      Mayor 

22



City of Casper - Bills and Claims for August 16, 2022

0970 CED
0970 CED Buildings & Structures Fund $176.24Lights for Crossroads Pavillion - CED

$176.240970 CED - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

$176.240970 CED - ALL DEPARTMENTS

19TH HOLE RESTAURANT
19TH HOLE RESTAURANT City Manager $101.54Lunch meeting VisitCasper and CEO's

19TH HOLE RESTAURANT City Manager $40.13Lunch meeting

$141.6719TH HOLE RESTAURANT - Total For City Manager

$141.6719TH HOLE RESTAURANT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

2530 - CPS DSTRBTRS
2530 - CPS DSTRBTRS Golf - Operations $449.76Box of I25 sprinkler heads and bushings

$449.762530 - CPS DSTRBTRS - Total For Golf - Operations

2530 - CPS DSTRBTRS Parks - Athletic Maint. $202.44Misc. Soccer Field Irrigation items

2530 - CPS DSTRBTRS Parks - Athletic Maint. $865.00Mound and Home Plate Clay

2530 - CPS DSTRBTRS Parks - Athletic Maint. $26.28Misc. Irrigation for Mike Lansing Field

2530 - CPS DSTRBTRS Parks - Athletic Maint. $157.13Irrigation Repair NC 1

$1,250.852530 - CPS DSTRBTRS - Total For Parks - Athletic Maint.

2530 - CPS DSTRBTRS Parks - Parks Maint. $37.87Parts for Bryan Stock Trail Irrigation Repair

2530 - CPS DSTRBTRS Parks - Parks Maint. $198.18Irrigation Wire

2530 - CPS DSTRBTRS Parks - Parks Maint. $32.41Netafim shutoff Valves

2530 - CPS DSTRBTRS Parks - Parks Maint. $17.15Irrigation Repair CY 6

2530 - CPS DSTRBTRS Parks - Parks Maint. $11.89Parts for Bryan Stock Trail Irrigation Repair

2530 - CPS DSTRBTRS Parks - Parks Maint. $479.27Irrigation Heads

2530 - CPS DSTRBTRS Parks - Parks Maint. $70.75Part for Highland Park Irrigation Repair

2530 - CPS DSTRBTRS Parks - Parks Maint. $441.52Heads and parts for Amoco Park

2530 - CPS DSTRBTRS Parks - Parks Maint. $54.64Risers for heads

2530 - CPS DSTRBTRS Parks - Parks Maint. $78.68Bryan stock solenoids

2530 - CPS DSTRBTRS Parks - Parks Maint. $61.53Part for Highland Park Irrigation Repair

2530 - CPS DSTRBTRS Parks - Parks Maint. $37.61Part for Highland Park Irrigation Repair

Printed on 8/10/2022 9:22:42 AM Page 1 of 84

23



2530 - CPS DSTRBTRS Parks - Parks Maint. $58.95Parts for Bryan Stock Trail Irrigation Repair

2530 - CPS DSTRBTRS Parks - Parks Maint. $438.29Irrigation Heads

2530 - CPS DSTRBTRS Parks - Parks Maint. $38.58Part for Highland Park Irrigation Repair

2530 - CPS DSTRBTRS Parks - Parks Maint. $20.40Center Street Irrigation Repair

$2,077.722530 - CPS DSTRBTRS - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

2530 - CPS DSTRBTRS Parks - Urban Forestry $84.24Event Center Pumphouse repair

2530 - CPS DSTRBTRS Parks - Urban Forestry $330.52box of PGJ's

2530 - CPS DSTRBTRS Parks - Urban Forestry $17.00Wye filter for fairgrounds road

$431.762530 - CPS DSTRBTRS - Total For Parks - Urban Forestry

$4,210.092530 - CPS DSTRBTRS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

307 COLLISION
307 COLLISION Fleet Maintenance Fund $1,398.60Auto body repairs

$1,398.60307 COLLISION - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

$1,398.60307 COLLISION - ALL DEPARTMENTS

307 JANITORIAL LLC
307 JANITORIAL LLC Buildings & Structures Fund $5,823.35Cleaning service

$5,823.35307 JANITORIAL LLC - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

$5,823.35307 JANITORIAL LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

6H GROUP LLC
6H GROUP LLC Metro Animal Shelter $492.50Dog & cat food

$492.506H GROUP LLC - Total For Metro Animal Shelter

$492.506H GROUP LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

71 CONSTRUCTION, INC
71 CONSTRUCTION, INC Streets $2,596.161/2" Hot Mix Asphalt

71 CONSTRUCTION, INC Streets $5,050.651/2" Hot Mix Asphalt

71 CONSTRUCTION, INC Streets $1,523.801/2" Hot Mix Asphalt

71 CONSTRUCTION, INC Streets $5,838.531/2" Hot Mix Asphalt

71 CONSTRUCTION, INC Streets $1,017.231/2" Hot Mix Asphalt

$16,026.3771 CONSTRUCTION, INC - Total For Streets

Printed on 8/10/2022 9:22:43 AM Page 2 of 84

24



71 CONSTRUCTION, INC Water Revenue and Transfers $7,592.68Retainage - Contract #22300176

$7,592.6871 CONSTRUCTION, INC - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers

$23,619.0571 CONSTRUCTION, INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING,
A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $47.48Postage / mailing service

$47.48A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Customer Service $518.77Postage / mailing service

$518.77A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Customer Service

A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Engineering $27.22Postage / mailing service

$27.22A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Engineering

A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Fire-EMS Administration $50.34Postage / mailing service

$50.34A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Ft. Caspar Museum $2.01Postage / mailing service

$2.01A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum

A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Human Resources $46.23Postage / mailing service

$46.23A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Human Resources

A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Municipal Court $132.13Postage / mailing service

$132.13A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Municipal Court

A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Police Administration $405.75Postage / mailing service

$405.75A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Police Administration

A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Refuse - Residential $64.46Postage / mailing service

$64.46A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Refuse - Residential

A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Risk Management $0.67Postage / mailing service

$0.67A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Risk Management

A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Weed & Pest Fund $5.36Postage / mailing service

$5.36A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Weed & Pest Fund

$1,300.42A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - ALL DEPARTMENTS

A1 NATIONAL FIRE CO
A1 NATIONAL FIRE CO Fire-EMS Administration $240.50Semi-Annual Inspection for St. 5

A1 NATIONAL FIRE CO Fire-EMS Administration $878.25Semi-annual testing and supplies

$1,118.75A1 NATIONAL FIRE CO - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

Printed on 8/10/2022 9:22:43 AM Page 3 of 84

25



$1,118.75A1 NATIONAL FIRE CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AAA LANDSCAPING
AAA LANDSCAPING Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $1,115.00Mowing & trimming service

AAA LANDSCAPING Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $905.00Mowing & trimming service

$2,020.00AAA LANDSCAPING - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

AAA LANDSCAPING Community Development $1,649.24Mowing & trimming service

$1,649.24AAA LANDSCAPING - Total For Community Development

$3,669.24AAA LANDSCAPING - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ABI ATTACHMENTS INC
ABI ATTACHMENTS INC Parks - Athletic Maint. $203.13Tines for VibraFlex

$203.13ABI ATTACHMENTS INC - Total For Parks - Athletic Maint.

$203.13ABI ATTACHMENTS INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ACTION GLASS INC
ACTION GLASS INC Parks - Parks Maint. $254.00Lexan for playground at Matt Campfield

$254.00ACTION GLASS INC - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

$254.00ACTION GLASS INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ACUSHNET COMPANY
ACUSHNET COMPANY Golf $804.00Golf Balls

$804.00ACUSHNET COMPANY - Total For Golf

$804.00ACUSHNET COMPANY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ACZ LABORATORIES INC
ACZ LABORATORIES INC WWTP Pretreatment $401.00Testing

$401.00ACZ LABORATORIES INC - Total For WWTP Pretreatment

$401.00ACZ LABORATORIES INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AHERN RENTALS INC

Printed on 8/10/2022 9:22:43 AM Page 4 of 84

26



AHERN RENTALS INC Refuse - Commercial $798.76Sandblasting supplies

$798.76AHERN RENTALS INC - Total For Refuse - Commercial

AHERN RENTALS INC Refuse - Residential $317.35Pressure washer repair

AHERN RENTALS INC Refuse - Residential $113.95Safety supplies - Acct credit of $216.05 appli

$431.30AHERN RENTALS INC - Total For Refuse - Residential

$1,230.06AHERN RENTALS INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AIR INNOVATIONS
AIR INNOVATIONS Balefill - Baler Processing $247.00Filter change

$247.00AIR INNOVATIONS - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing

$247.00AIR INNOVATIONS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AIRGAS USA LLC
AIRGAS USA LLC Balefill - Baler Processing $381.49Welding supplies

AIRGAS USA LLC Balefill - Baler Processing $17.06Welding supplies

$398.55AIRGAS USA LLC - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing

AIRGAS USA LLC Police Administration $674.98Cylinder lease renewal

$674.98AIRGAS USA LLC - Total For Police Administration

AIRGAS USA LLC Refuse - Commercial $65.64Gloves

AIRGAS USA LLC Refuse - Commercial $9.98Lens cleaning supplies

$75.62AIRGAS USA LLC - Total For Refuse - Commercial

$1,149.15AIRGAS USA LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AIRGAS USA, LLC
AIRGAS USA, LLC Water Distribution $229.53Gloves Safety Equipment - Other Materials &

$229.53AIRGAS USA, LLC - Total For Water Distribution

$229.53AIRGAS USA, LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ALBERTSONS #0060
ALBERTSONS #0060 Fire-EMS Administration $90.85Supplies for ceremony

$90.85ALBERTSONS #0060 - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

$90.85ALBERTSONS #0060 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 8/10/2022 9:22:43 AM Page 5 of 84

27



ALBERTSONS #0062
ALBERTSONS #0062 Buildings & Structures Fund $14.90Distilled Water for Zamboni Batteries

$14.90ALBERTSONS #0062 - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

ALBERTSONS #0062 Rec Center - Classes $37.81popcorn for summer camp

$37.81ALBERTSONS #0062 - Total For Rec Center - Classes

$52.71ALBERTSONS #0062 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ALL-OUT-FIRE EXT
ALL-OUT-FIRE EXT Refuse - Residential $60.00Fire extinguisher recharge

$60.00ALL-OUT-FIRE EXT - Total For Refuse - Residential

$60.00ALL-OUT-FIRE EXT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ALPHA FACILITIES SOL
ALPHA FACILITIES SOL Capital Projects Fund $3,528.78Facility Condition Assessment

$3,528.78ALPHA FACILITIES SOL - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$3,528.78ALPHA FACILITIES SOL - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ALSCO
ALSCO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $70.88Professional Laundry Services

ALSCO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $216.64Professional Laundry Services

ALSCO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $70.88Professional Laundry Services

ALSCO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $216.64Professional Laundry Services

$575.04ALSCO - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

ALSCO Fleet Maintenance Fund $164.40Laundry service

ALSCO Fleet Maintenance Fund $171.54Laundry service

ALSCO Fleet Maintenance Fund $164.40Laundry service

ALSCO Fleet Maintenance Fund $164.40Laundry service

ALSCO Fleet Maintenance Fund $128.79Laundry service

$793.53ALSCO - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

ALSCO Refuse - Residential $110.06Professional Laundry Services

ALSCO Refuse - Residential $110.06Professional Laundry Services

$220.12ALSCO - Total For Refuse - Residential

ALSCO Sewer Wastewater Collection $60.36Professional Laundry Services

Printed on 8/10/2022 9:22:43 AM Page 6 of 84

28



ALSCO Sewer Wastewater Collection $60.36Professional Laundry Services

$120.72ALSCO - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

ALSCO Streets $126.26Professional Laundry Services

ALSCO Streets $126.26Professional Laundry Services

ALSCO Streets $126.26Professional Laundry Services

ALSCO Streets $126.26Professional Laundry Services

$505.04ALSCO - Total For Streets

ALSCO WWTP Operations $140.96Professional Laundry Services

ALSCO WWTP Operations $143.44Professional Laundry Services

$284.40ALSCO - Total For WWTP Operations

$2,498.85ALSCO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AMAZON.COM 8X7LA2QA3
AMAZON.COM 8X7LA2QA3 Buildings & Structures Fund $35.63Toilet Paper Dispenser

$35.63AMAZON.COM 8X7LA2QA3 - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

$35.63AMAZON.COM 8X7LA2QA3 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AMAZON.COM AI5RB18P3
AMAZON.COM AI5RB18P3 Buildings & Structures Fund $26.99Isopropyl Alchohol CRC Maint. Repairs

$26.99AMAZON.COM AI5RB18P3 - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

$26.99AMAZON.COM AI5RB18P3 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AMAZON.COM XP4LS4TI3
AMAZON.COM XP4LS4TI3 Police Administration $250.00BOOK STORES

$250.00AMAZON.COM XP4LS4TI3 - Total For Police Administration

$250.00AMAZON.COM XP4LS4TI3 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AMERICAN ASSOC OF CO
AMERICAN ASSOC OF CO Community Development $550.00GOVERNMENT SERVICES NOT ELSEWHERE CL

$550.00AMERICAN ASSOC OF CO - Total For Community Development

$550.00AMERICAN ASSOC OF CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 8/10/2022 9:22:43 AM Page 7 of 84

29



AMERICAN ASSOC OF MU
AMERICAN ASSOC OF MU Ft. Caspar Museum $9.95PDF Museum Form

$9.95AMERICAN ASSOC OF MU - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum

$9.95AMERICAN ASSOC OF MU - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AMERICAN RED CROSS
AMERICAN RED CROSS Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper. $160.00Water Safety Certifications

AMERICAN RED CROSS Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper. $1.00Lifeguarding Certifications

$161.00AMERICAN RED CROSS - Total For Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper.

AMERICAN RED CROSS Aquatics- Paradise Valley Ope $269.00Water Safety Instructor Certification

AMERICAN RED CROSS Aquatics- Paradise Valley Ope $204.00Lifeguarding Certifications

$473.00AMERICAN RED CROSS - Total For Aquatics- Paradise Valley Oper

AMERICAN RED CROSS Aquatics- Washington Oper $82.00Lifeguarding Certifications

AMERICAN RED CROSS Aquatics- Washington Oper $82.00Lifeguarding Certifications

AMERICAN RED CROSS Aquatics- Washington Oper $82.00Lifeguarding Certifications

AMERICAN RED CROSS Aquatics- Washington Oper $11.00Water Safety Instructor Certification

$257.00AMERICAN RED CROSS - Total For Aquatics- Washington Oper

AMERICAN RED CROSS Rec Center - Classes $420.00CRC Staff First Aid CPR Training

$420.00AMERICAN RED CROSS - Total For Rec Center - Classes

$1,311.00AMERICAN RED CROSS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AMERIGAS - CASPER
AMERIGAS - CASPER Balefill - Baler Processing $177.92Propane

$177.92AMERIGAS - CASPER - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing

$177.92AMERIGAS - CASPER - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AMERI-TECH EQUIPMENT
AMERI-TECH EQUIPMENT Fleet Maintenance Fund $1,625.78Equipment repair

$1,625.78AMERI-TECH EQUIPMENT - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

AMERI-TECH EQUIPMENT WWTP Operations $11,145.0030cu yd heavy duty bathtub roll-off

$11,145.00AMERI-TECH EQUIPMENT - Total For WWTP Operations

$12,770.78AMERI-TECH EQUIPMENT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 8/10/2022 9:22:43 AM Page 8 of 84

30



AMZN Mktp US
AMZN Mktp US Aquatics - Operations $967.26Handicap Lift Battery Chargers

AMZN Mktp US Aquatics - Operations $84.95Biohazard Bags

AMZN Mktp US Aquatics - Operations $71.95Receipt Printer Rolls

AMZN Mktp US Aquatics - Operations $49.95Clear Deposit Envelopes

AMZN Mktp US Aquatics - Operations $25.99Deposit Bags

AMZN Mktp US Aquatics - Operations $9.99Telephones, Deposit Bags

AMZN Mktp US Aquatics - Operations $375.00Handicap Lift Batteries

AMZN Mktp US Aquatics - Operations $635.59Handicap Lift Batteries

AMZN Mktp US Aquatics - Operations $25.99Deposit Bags

AMZN Mktp US Aquatics - Operations $11.49Gauze Pads

AMZN Mktp US Aquatics - Operations $187.45Chemical Testing Powder

$2,445.61AMZN Mktp US - Total For Aquatics - Operations

AMZN Mktp US Aquatics- Marion Kreiner Ope $10.98Telephone Cord

AMZN Mktp US Aquatics- Marion Kreiner Ope $23.81Telephone Cord

AMZN Mktp US Aquatics- Marion Kreiner Ope $375.00Handicap Lift Batteries

AMZN Mktp US Aquatics- Marion Kreiner Ope $25.99Deposit Bags

$435.78AMZN Mktp US - Total For Aquatics- Marion Kreiner Oper.

AMZN Mktp US Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper. $79.49Water Hose, Volleyball

AMZN Mktp US Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper. $51.98Deposit Bags

AMZN Mktp US Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper. $25.99Deposit Bags

AMZN Mktp US Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper. $15.99Water Hose, Volleyball

$173.45AMZN Mktp US - Total For Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper.

AMZN Mktp US Aquatics- Paradise Valley Ope $25.99Telephones, Deposit Bags

AMZN Mktp US Aquatics- Paradise Valley Ope $23.81Telephone Cord

$49.80AMZN Mktp US - Total For Aquatics- Paradise Valley Oper

AMZN Mktp US Aquatics- Washington Oper $23.81Telephone Cord

AMZN Mktp US Aquatics- Washington Oper $375.00Handicap Lift Batteries

AMZN Mktp US Aquatics- Washington Oper $36.97Deposit Bags

$435.78AMZN Mktp US - Total For Aquatics- Washington Oper

AMZN Mktp US Balefill - Baler Processing $38.97WALKIE TALKIE HEAD SETS

AMZN Mktp US Balefill - Baler Processing $114.99WALKIE TALKIE FOR BALER

$153.96AMZN Mktp US - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing

AMZN Mktp US Buildings & Structures Fund $19.76Eyeball Jets

AMZN Mktp US Buildings & Structures Fund $83.00Nitrile Gloves

Printed on 8/10/2022 9:22:43 AM Page 9 of 84

31



AMZN Mktp US Buildings & Structures Fund $206.47Eyeball Jets

AMZN Mktp US Buildings & Structures Fund $40.98Eyeball Jet Tool

AMZN Mktp US Buildings & Structures Fund $53.66Skimmer Weir

$403.87AMZN Mktp US - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

AMZN Mktp US Police Administration $25.28BOOK STORES

$25.28AMZN Mktp US - Total For Police Administration

AMZN Mktp US Rec Center - Classes $11.03Stickers, summer camp

AMZN Mktp US Rec Center - Classes $137.79Summer camp supplies including first aid, sp

AMZN Mktp US Rec Center - Classes $302.61CRC Summer camp Supplies; Class supplies; F

AMZN Mktp US Rec Center - Classes $5.85CRC Summer Camp Stickers

$457.28AMZN Mktp US - Total For Rec Center - Classes

AMZN Mktp US Rec Center - Operations $29.99CRC Summer camp Supplies; Class supplies; F

AMZN Mktp US Rec Center - Operations $61.35Nitrile Gloves, First Aid CRC

AMZN Mktp US Rec Center - Operations $71.95Credit Card Machine paper

$163.29AMZN Mktp US - Total For Rec Center - Operations

AMZN Mktp US Special Fire Assistance Fund $15.98Alcohol prep pads

AMZN Mktp US Special Fire Assistance Fund $37.08CTL Scientific M8-100, M8 Paper-Chemical D

AMZN Mktp US Special Fire Assistance Fund $17.38Hydrion Ph Paper - HazMat Detection

$70.44AMZN Mktp US - Total For Special Fire Assistance Fund

AMZN Mktp US Water Distribution $34.24Paint Pens for Marking Parts - Water & Sewe

$34.24AMZN Mktp US - Total For Water Distribution

AMZN Mktp US Weed & Pest Fund $165.99Ipad Cases

$165.99AMZN Mktp US - Total For Weed & Pest Fund

$5,014.77AMZN Mktp US - ALL DEPARTMENTS

APCO INTERNATIONAL I
APCO INTERNATIONAL I Public Safety Communication $419.00BUSINESS SERVICES NOT ELSEWHERE CLASSI

$419.00APCO INTERNATIONAL I - Total For Public Safety Communications

$419.00APCO INTERNATIONAL I - ALL DEPARTMENTS

APPLE COMPUTER, INC.
APPLE COMPUTER, INC. Fire-EMS Administration $0.99iCloud Storage

$0.99APPLE COMPUTER, INC. - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

Printed on 8/10/2022 9:22:43 AM Page 10 of 84

32



$0.99APPLE COMPUTER, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

APPLIED CONCEPTS
APPLIED CONCEPTS Capital Projects Fund $7,380.001 New Speed Trailer

$7,380.00APPLIED CONCEPTS - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$7,380.00APPLIED CONCEPTS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AT & T CORP
AT & T CORP Code Enforcement $284.96Acct #287306924077

AT & T CORP Code Enforcement $252.96Acct #287306924077

AT & T CORP Code Enforcement $195.25Acct #287306924077

$733.17AT & T CORP - Total For Code Enforcement

AT & T CORP Community Development $433.44Acct #287298906028

$433.44AT & T CORP - Total For Community Development

AT & T CORP Fire-EMS Administration $612.48Acct #287292151247

$612.48AT & T CORP - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

AT & T CORP Parks - Parks Maint. $712.40Acct #287306924077

AT & T CORP Parks - Parks Maint. $632.40Acct #287306924077

AT & T CORP Parks - Parks Maint. $488.13Acct #287306924077

$1,832.93AT & T CORP - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

AT & T CORP Public Safety Communication $112.42Acct #051 221 2711 001

$112.42AT & T CORP - Total For Public Safety Communications

AT & T CORP Sewer Wastewater Collection $97.63Acct #287306924077

AT & T CORP Sewer Wastewater Collection $126.48Acct #287306924077

AT & T CORP Sewer Wastewater Collection $142.48Acct #287306924077

AT & T CORP Sewer Wastewater Collection $160.16Acct #287295228508

$526.75AT & T CORP - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

AT & T CORP Streets $1,011.84Acct #287306924077

AT & T CORP Streets $1,139.84Acct #287306924077

AT & T CORP Streets $781.01Acct #287306924077

$2,932.69AT & T CORP - Total For Streets

AT & T CORP Water Distribution $356.20Acct #287306924077

AT & T CORP Water Distribution $316.20Acct #287306924077

AT & T CORP Water Distribution $244.06Acct #287306924077

Printed on 8/10/2022 9:22:43 AM Page 11 of 84

33



AT & T CORP Water Distribution $359.16Acct #287290345044

$1,275.62AT & T CORP - Total For Water Distribution

AT & T CORP Water Meters $161.36Acct #287290345044

$161.36AT & T CORP - Total For Water Meters

$8,620.86AT & T CORP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT
ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $125.12Office supplies

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $22.58Office supplies

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $50.65Office supplies

$198.35ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Balefill - Diversion & Special $7.90Office supplies

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Balefill - Diversion & Special $36.58Office supplies

$44.48ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT City Attorney $119.97Office supplies

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT City Attorney $72.56Postage / mailing service

$192.53ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For City Attorney

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Community Development $16.96Office supplies

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Community Development $102.61Office supplies

$119.57ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Community Development

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Customer Service $170.45TONER CARTRIDGE

$170.45ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Customer Service

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Fire-EMS Administration $39.99Printer paper for St. 1

$39.99ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Fire-EMS Operations $24.29US Flag

$24.29ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Fleet Maintenance Fund $80.32Office supplies

$80.32ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Ft. Caspar Museum $7.39Office supplies

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Ft. Caspar Museum $38.57Office supplies

$45.96ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Municipal Court $103.22Office supplies

$103.22ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Municipal Court

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $246.21Office supplies

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $257.68Office supplies

Printed on 8/10/2022 9:22:43 AM Page 12 of 84

34



ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $849.48Office supplies

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $316.16Office supplies

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $987.27Office supplies

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $246.21Office supplies

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $114.12Office supplies

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $13.47Office supplies

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $22.99Office supplies

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $205.56Office supplies

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $205.56Office supplies

$3,464.71ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Police Administration

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Investigations $119.44Office supplies

$119.44ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Police Investigations

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Refuse - Residential $25.48Office supplies

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Refuse - Residential $30.44Office supplies

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Refuse - Residential $51.03Office supplies

$106.95ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Refuse - Residential

$4,710.26ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ATLAS REPRODUCTION
ATLAS REPRODUCTION Community Development $30.00Printing / laminating service

$30.00ATLAS REPRODUCTION - Total For Community Development

ATLAS REPRODUCTION Metro Animal Shelter $63.00Scan items to pdf & move onto jump drive

$63.00ATLAS REPRODUCTION - Total For Metro Animal Shelter

$93.00ATLAS REPRODUCTION - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ATLAS REPRODUCTION I
ATLAS REPRODUCTION I Fire-EMS Administration $18.00Service for copier at St. 1

$18.00ATLAS REPRODUCTION I - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

$18.00ATLAS REPRODUCTION I - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ATT  BILL PAYMENT
ATT  BILL PAYMENT Regional Water Operations $40.04Service to Tablet - Communication

$40.04ATT  BILL PAYMENT - Total For Regional Water Operations

Printed on 8/10/2022 9:22:43 AM Page 13 of 84

35



$40.04ATT  BILL PAYMENT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BADGER METER INC
BADGER METER INC Water Meters $159.31Orion cellular light service unit

$159.31BADGER METER INC - Total For Water Meters

$159.31BADGER METER INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BAILEY'S ACE HARDWAR
BAILEY'S ACE HARDWAR Balefill - Baler Processing $44.35Primer, paint brush, caulk & insulation

BAILEY'S ACE HARDWAR Balefill - Baler Processing $9.98Connection wire & cord ends

$54.33BAILEY'S ACE HARDWAR - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing

BAILEY'S ACE HARDWAR Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $206.03Fasteners, hose, nuts/washers, nozzle

$206.03BAILEY'S ACE HARDWAR - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

BAILEY'S ACE HARDWAR Balefill - Diversion & Special $61.10Spray paint

BAILEY'S ACE HARDWAR Balefill - Diversion & Special $79.90Insect repelant

BAILEY'S ACE HARDWAR Balefill - Diversion & Special $138.98Sander and discs

$279.98BAILEY'S ACE HARDWAR - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special

BAILEY'S ACE HARDWAR Fleet Maintenance Fund $89.88Water softener pellets

$89.88BAILEY'S ACE HARDWAR - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

$630.22BAILEY'S ACE HARDWAR - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BAILEYS ACE HDWE
BAILEYS ACE HDWE Buildings & Structures Fund $40.35HVAC Repair supplies for Marathon Bldg - Bai

BAILEYS ACE HDWE Buildings & Structures Fund $4.50Repair supplies for Aquatics Center - Baileys 

BAILEYS ACE HDWE Buildings & Structures Fund $9.99Repair supplies for Mike Sedar Pool - Baileys 

BAILEYS ACE HDWE Buildings & Structures Fund $31.98Ball Valve, Fan

BAILEYS ACE HDWE Buildings & Structures Fund $21.99Snap Ring Pliers Set Fasteners

BAILEYS ACE HDWE Buildings & Structures Fund $9.99Ball Valve

BAILEYS ACE HDWE Buildings & Structures Fund $5.17Wall Plate, Electrical Tape

BAILEYS ACE HDWE Buildings & Structures Fund $3.96Fasteners

$127.93BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

BAILEYS ACE HDWE Parks - Athletic Maint. $14.34Keys for Crossroads Storage Building

$14.34BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Parks - Athletic Maint.

Printed on 8/10/2022 9:22:43 AM Page 14 of 84

36



BAILEYS ACE HDWE Parks - Parks Maint. $14.34Keys

$14.34BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

BAILEYS ACE HDWE Rec Center - Classes $7.98Repair Supplies for GAGA Ball Pit Summer Ca

$7.98BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Rec Center - Classes

BAILEYS ACE HDWE Refuse - Residential $74.31HARDWARE STORES

$74.31BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Refuse - Residential

BAILEYS ACE HDWE Risk Management $6.50Repair supplies for Washington Vandalism - 

$6.50BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Risk Management

BAILEYS ACE HDWE Traffic Control $15.57Exacto knives and bolts for David St Station c

$15.57BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Traffic Control

BAILEYS ACE HDWE WWTP Operations $9.18HEX BITS

$9.18BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For WWTP Operations

$270.15BAILEYS ACE HDWE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BARCODE WAREHOUSE
BARCODE WAREHOUSE Ft. Caspar Museum $70.87Price tag labels for gift shop

$70.87BARCODE WAREHOUSE - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum

$70.87BARCODE WAREHOUSE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BAR-D SIGNS, INC.
BAR-D SIGNS, INC. Capital Projects Fund $23,200.00Electronic entrance sign at museum

$23,200.00BAR-D SIGNS, INC. - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$23,200.00BAR-D SIGNS, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BARGREEN WYOMING
BARGREEN WYOMING Fire-EMS Operations $73.55Station Supplies

BARGREEN WYOMING Fire-EMS Operations $90.18Station Supplies

$163.73BARGREEN WYOMING - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

BARGREEN WYOMING Regional Water Operations $33.94North Chem. Corrison Inhibitor Bucket Open

$33.94BARGREEN WYOMING - Total For Regional Water Operations

BARGREEN WYOMING Sewer Wastewater Collection $40.00office supplies

$40.00BARGREEN WYOMING - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

Printed on 8/10/2022 9:22:43 AM Page 15 of 84

37



$237.67BARGREEN WYOMING - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BENTZ'S TOWN PUMP
BENTZ'S TOWN PUMP Fleet Maintenance Fund $12.04Fuel

BENTZ'S TOWN PUMP Fleet Maintenance Fund $6.12Fuel

BENTZ'S TOWN PUMP Fleet Maintenance Fund $16.93Fuel

$35.09BENTZ'S TOWN PUMP - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

$35.09BENTZ'S TOWN PUMP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BESTBUYCOM8066653126
BESTBUYCOM8066653126 Information Services $24.99USB flash drives

$24.99BESTBUYCOM8066653126 - Total For Information Services

$24.99BESTBUYCOM8066653126 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BESTBUYCOM8066667952
BESTBUYCOM8066667952 City Council $54.99Two iPad covers and a screen protector

$54.99BESTBUYCOM8066667952 - Total For City Council

BESTBUYCOM8066667952 City Manager $114.94Two iPad covers and a screen protector

$114.94BESTBUYCOM8066667952 - Total For City Manager

$169.93BESTBUYCOM8066667952 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BIG HORN TIRE
BIG HORN TIRE Balefill - Baler Processing $990.00After hours service call / wheel switch

$990.00BIG HORN TIRE - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing

$990.00BIG HORN TIRE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BIG LOTS STORES
BIG LOTS STORES City Council $15.96Council meeting supplies

$15.96BIG LOTS STORES - Total For City Council

BIG LOTS STORES Fire-EMS Operations $22.97Station Supplies

$22.97BIG LOTS STORES - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

Printed on 8/10/2022 9:22:43 AM Page 16 of 84

38



$38.93BIG LOTS STORES - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BLACK HILLS ENERGY
BLACK HILLS ENERGY Cemetery $53.18Acct #9629 0042 60

$53.18BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Cemetery

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Water Distribution $317.54Acct #0295 5402 18

$317.54BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Water Distribution

$370.72BLACK HILLS ENERGY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BLOEDORN LUMBER CO
BLOEDORN LUMBER CO Buildings & Structures Fund $35.07Supplies to build ramp for Dogs at Washingto

BLOEDORN LUMBER CO Buildings & Structures Fund $54.61Pump repair supplies for PV Pool - Bloedorn

BLOEDORN LUMBER CO Buildings & Structures Fund $19.87Door threshold repair supplies for Water Gar

$109.55BLOEDORN LUMBER CO - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

BLOEDORN LUMBER CO Fire-EMS Operations $216.92Paint and hardware for St. 1

BLOEDORN LUMBER CO Fire-EMS Operations $1,941.424x8-7/16 OSB Wood

BLOEDORN LUMBER CO Fire-EMS Operations $28.78Screws and square for St. 1

$2,187.12BLOEDORN LUMBER CO - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

BLOEDORN LUMBER CO Risk Management $27.29Repair supplies for Washington Park Vandalis

$27.29BLOEDORN LUMBER CO - Total For Risk Management

$2,323.96BLOEDORN LUMBER CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BLUEBEAM INC
BLUEBEAM INC Fire-EMS Administration $349.00Bluebeam license

$349.00BLUEBEAM INC - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

$349.00BLUEBEAM INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BRENNTAG PACIFIC, IN
BRENNTAG PACIFIC, IN Regional Water Operations $14,037.30Ferric Chloride Bulk Chemical Delivery - Bren

BRENNTAG PACIFIC, IN Regional Water Operations $13,901.60Ferric Chloride - Chemicals

BRENNTAG PACIFIC, IN Regional Water Operations $13,883.90Ferric Chloride Bulk Chemical Delivery - Bren

$41,822.80BRENNTAG PACIFIC, IN - Total For Regional Water Operations

Printed on 8/10/2022 9:22:43 AM Page 17 of 84

39



$41,822.80BRENNTAG PACIFIC, IN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BRIAN'S GO TO SERVIC
BRIAN'S GO TO SERVIC Community Development $46.80Mowing service

BRIAN'S GO TO SERVIC Community Development $184.72Mowing service

BRIAN'S GO TO SERVIC Community Development $165.04Mowing service

BRIAN'S GO TO SERVIC Community Development $155.68Mowing service

BRIAN'S GO TO SERVIC Community Development $161.86Mowing service

$714.10BRIAN'S GO TO SERVIC - Total For Community Development

$714.10BRIAN'S GO TO SERVIC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CAPITAL BUSINESS SYS
CAPITAL BUSINESS SYS Fleet Maintenance Fund $61.80Copier usage

$61.80CAPITAL BUSINESS SYS - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

$61.80CAPITAL BUSINESS SYS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CARA ENTERPRISES INC
CARA ENTERPRISES INC Public Safety Communication $190.00License preparation fee

CARA ENTERPRISES INC Public Safety Communication $570.00License preparation fee

$760.00CARA ENTERPRISES INC - Total For Public Safety Communications

$760.00CARA ENTERPRISES INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CARPET CREATIONS FLO
CARPET CREATIONS FLO Fire-EMS Training $1,458.55Downpayment for flooring at training facility 

$1,458.55CARPET CREATIONS FLO - Total For Fire-EMS Training

$1,458.55CARPET CREATIONS FLO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CASPER AREA CONVENTI
CASPER AREA CONVENTI Ford Wyoming Center $14,970.00City's portion of FWC Facility Use Study

$14,970.00CASPER AREA CONVENTI - Total For Ford Wyoming Center

$14,970.00CASPER AREA CONVENTI - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 8/10/2022 9:22:43 AM Page 18 of 84

40



CASPER DOWNTOWN DEVE
CASPER DOWNTOWN DEVE Parks - Parks Maint. $2,000.00Downtown planters

$2,000.00CASPER DOWNTOWN DEVE - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

$2,000.00CASPER DOWNTOWN DEVE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE,
CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $572.56Advertising - Standard Advertisement for Bid

CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $223.12Advertising-Notice of final payment to contr

$795.68CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, Capital Projects Fund $227.86Advertising-Notice of final payment to contr

$227.86CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, - Total For Capital Projects Fund

CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, Regional Water Operations $49.86Advertising - CWRWS Notice

$49.86CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, - Total For Regional Water Operations

CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, Water Tanks $223.12Advertising-Notice of final payment to contr

$223.12CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, - Total For Water Tanks

$1,296.52CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CASPER TIN SHOP
CASPER TIN SHOP Refuse - Residential $290.00Air conditioning repairs

$290.00CASPER TIN SHOP - Total For Refuse - Residential

$290.00CASPER TIN SHOP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CASPER TIRE
CASPER TIRE Fleet Maintenance Fund $60.00ATV flat tire repair

CASPER TIRE Fleet Maintenance Fund $1,166.00Tires

CASPER TIRE Fleet Maintenance Fund $20.00Flat repair

CASPER TIRE Fleet Maintenance Fund $35.00Flat repair

CASPER TIRE Fleet Maintenance Fund $598.00Tires

$1,879.00CASPER TIRE - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

CASPER TIRE Refuse - Commercial $45.00Flat repair

CASPER TIRE Refuse - Commercial $45.00Flat repair

$90.00CASPER TIRE - Total For Refuse - Commercial

CASPER TIRE Refuse - Residential $135.00Flat repair

Printed on 8/10/2022 9:22:43 AM Page 19 of 84

41



CASPER TIRE Refuse - Residential $55.00Flat repair & valve stem

CASPER TIRE Refuse - Residential $150.00Used tire

CASPER TIRE Refuse - Residential $20.00Flat repair

CASPER TIRE Refuse - Residential $45.00Flat repair

$405.00CASPER TIRE - Total For Refuse - Residential

$2,374.00CASPER TIRE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CASPER WINNELSON CO
CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $61.57Plumbing supplies for Hogadon - Winnelson

CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $289.42Plumbing repair supplies for Hogadon - Winn

$350.99CASPER WINNELSON CO - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

CASPER WINNELSON CO Parks - Parks Maint. $56.12Meadowlar Park Irrigation Repair

$56.12CASPER WINNELSON CO - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

$407.11CASPER WINNELSON CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CENTRAL PAINT & BODY
CENTRAL PAINT & BODY Fleet Maintenance Fund $738.00Auto body repair

$738.00CENTRAL PAINT & BODY - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

$738.00CENTRAL PAINT & BODY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CENTRAL WY. REGIONAL
CENTRAL WY. REGIONAL Water Administration $1,434,606.80Wholesale Water - July 2022

$1,434,606.80CENTRAL WY. REGIONAL - Total For Water Administration

CENTRAL WY. REGIONAL Water Revenue and Transfers $5,607.00System Investment Charges - July 2022

$5,607.00CENTRAL WY. REGIONAL - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers

$1,440,213.80CENTRAL WY. REGIONAL - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CENTRAL WY. SENIOR S
CENTRAL WY. SENIOR S Capital Projects Fund $39,837.931% #16 Funding Central WY Seni

CENTRAL WY. SENIOR S Capital Projects Fund $13,279.321% #16 Funding Central WY Seni

$53,117.25CENTRAL WY. SENIOR S - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$53,117.25CENTRAL WY. SENIOR S - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 8/10/2022 9:22:43 AM Page 20 of 84

42



CENTURYLINK
CENTURYLINK Aquatics- Marion Kreiner Ope $230.01Acct #307-235-8465 163B

CENTURYLINK Aquatics- Marion Kreiner Ope $233.13Acct #307-235-8495 273B

$463.14CENTURYLINK - Total For Aquatics- Marion Kreiner Oper.

CENTURYLINK Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper. $231.22Acct #307-235-8494 232B

$231.22CENTURYLINK - Total For Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper.

CENTURYLINK Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $76.29Acct #307-265-4035 606B

$76.29CENTURYLINK - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

CENTURYLINK Buildings & Structures Fund $40.41Acct #307-265-0955 140B

$40.41CENTURYLINK - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

CENTURYLINK Customer Service $44.32Acct #307-235-8290 915B

$44.32CENTURYLINK - Total For Customer Service

CENTURYLINK Fire-EMS Administration $238.74Acct #71332709

CENTURYLINK Fire-EMS Administration $500.79Acct #307-432-1300 572B

CENTURYLINK Fire-EMS Administration $1,267.72Acct #P-307-111-5104 106M

CENTURYLINK Fire-EMS Administration $259.57Acct #71332709

$2,266.82CENTURYLINK - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

CENTURYLINK Ice Arena - Operations $87.64Acct #307-235-7540 740B

$87.64CENTURYLINK - Total For Ice Arena - Operations

CENTURYLINK Metro Animal Shelter $156.10Acct #P-307-234-8116 403M

$156.10CENTURYLINK - Total For Metro Animal Shelter

CENTURYLINK Police Administration $382.52Acct #P-307-111-5103 060M

$382.52CENTURYLINK - Total For Police Administration

CENTURYLINK Public Safety Communication $200.98Acct #307-235-7592 537B

CENTURYLINK Public Safety Communication $303.75Acct #P-307-632-4759 643M

CENTURYLINK Public Safety Communication $11,083.30Acct #P-307-111-5107 160M

$11,588.03CENTURYLINK - Total For Public Safety Communications

CENTURYLINK Rec Center - Operations $363.19Acct #P-307-111-5114 622M

$363.19CENTURYLINK - Total For Rec Center - Operations

CENTURYLINK WWTP Regional Interceptors $1,797.15Acct #P-307-234-3201 148M

$1,797.15CENTURYLINK - Total For WWTP Regional Interceptors

$17,496.83CENTURYLINK - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CHARTER COMMUNICATIO

Printed on 8/10/2022 9:22:43 AM Page 21 of 84

43



CHARTER COMMUNICATIO Golf - Operations $204.42Cable for Golf Shop

$204.42CHARTER COMMUNICATIO - Total For Golf - Operations

CHARTER COMMUNICATIO Public Safety Communication $84.13CABLE, SATELLITE & OTHER PAY TV/RADIO S

$84.13CHARTER COMMUNICATIO - Total For Public Safety Communications

$288.55CHARTER COMMUNICATIO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CHEM AQUA
CHEM AQUA Ice Arena - Operations $489.83Water Treatment

$489.83CHEM AQUA - Total For Ice Arena - Operations

$489.83CHEM AQUA - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CIRCLE K 00045
CIRCLE K 00045 Police Career Services $77.30AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS

$77.30CIRCLE K 00045 - Total For Police Career Services

$77.30CIRCLE K 00045 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CITIZEN PAYMENT
CITIZEN PAYMENT General Fund Revenue $125.00Refund for health license duplicate payment

$125.00CITIZEN PAYMENT - Total For General Fund Revenue

$125.00CITIZEN PAYMENT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CITY OF CASPER
CITY OF CASPER Hogadon - Operations $20.00Public garbage

CITY OF CASPER Hogadon - Operations $20.00Public Garbage

$40.00CITY OF CASPER - Total For Hogadon - Operations

CITY OF CASPER Parks - Parks Maint. $136.62Public Garbage

$136.62CITY OF CASPER - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $7,368.86Garbage baler & recycle newspaper/cardboa

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $2,266.00Street sweeping monthly fee

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $6,512.96Garbage baler & recycled newspaper / cardb

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $6,646.90Garbage baler, recycled newspaper / cardbo

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $623.70Garbage baler & recycle cardboard

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $6,275.34Garbage baler & recycled cardboard

Printed on 8/10/2022 9:22:43 AM Page 22 of 84

44



CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $7,504.96Garbage baler, park trash & newspaper / car

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $6,809.42Garbage baler & recycle cardboard

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $575.64Garbage baler & recycled cardboard

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $6,877.46Garbage baler & recycled newspaper/cardbo

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $6,443.86Garbage baler, park trash, newspaper/cardb

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $6,214.90Garbage baler, park trash, recycle cardboard

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $6,914.74Garbage baler, park trash, recycle cardboard

$71,034.74CITY OF CASPER - Total For Refuse - Residential

CITY OF CASPER WWTP Operations $145.26Sump Sludge/Honey Wagon

CITY OF CASPER WWTP Operations $186.84Sump Sludge/Honey Wagon

CITY OF CASPER WWTP Operations $113.94Sump Sludge/Honey Wagon

CITY OF CASPER WWTP Operations $120.96Sump Sludge/Honey Wagon

$567.00CITY OF CASPER - Total For WWTP Operations

$71,778.36CITY OF CASPER - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CLEVELAND GOLF
CLEVELAND GOLF Golf $1,874.16Golf Balls Merchandise/ Inventory

CLEVELAND GOLF Golf $618.00Merchandise/ Inventory

$2,492.16CLEVELAND GOLF - Total For Golf

$2,492.16CLEVELAND GOLF - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CMI TECO, INC.
CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Commercial $136.89Radio housing

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Commercial $8.04Seal & adaptor

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Commercial $193.14Bushings

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Commercial $1,823.12Equipment repair

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Commercial $1,700.59Equipment repair

$3,861.78CMI TECO, INC. - Total For Refuse - Commercial

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Recycling $409.06Tailgate seal

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Recycling $2,737.46Equipment repair

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Recycling $1,249.97Equipment repair

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Recycling $387.64Hydraulic tube/line

$4,784.13CMI TECO, INC. - Total For Refuse - Recycling

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $13.00Screws

Printed on 8/10/2022 9:22:43 AM Page 23 of 84

45



CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $2,768.16Equipment repair

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $572.45Equipment repair

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $3,253.71Equipment repair

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $5,446.91Equipment repair

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $14,387.17Equipment repair

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $856.46Equipment repair

$27,297.86CMI TECO, INC. - Total For Refuse - Residential

$35,943.77CMI TECO, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

COMMUNICATION TECHNO
COMMUNICATION TECHNO Fire-EMS Operations $253.76Headset repair

COMMUNICATION TECHNO Fire-EMS Operations $771.63Radio repair

COMMUNICATION TECHNO Fire-EMS Operations $154.50Repair at St. 1

COMMUNICATION TECHNO Fire-EMS Operations $241.03Testing and repair and power adapter for E2

COMMUNICATION TECHNO Fire-EMS Operations $206.00Repair of lightbar and radios

COMMUNICATION TECHNO Fire-EMS Operations $154.50Repair of wiring

COMMUNICATION TECHNO Fire-EMS Operations $781.43Radio sent in for repair

COMMUNICATION TECHNO Fire-EMS Operations ($154.50)Duplicate payment credit

$2,408.35COMMUNICATION TECHNO - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

COMMUNICATION TECHNO Police Administration $154.50Replacement of URC & Opticom

COMMUNICATION TECHNO Police Administration $103.00Temporarily replacement of computer dock/

COMMUNICATION TECHNO Police Administration $51.50Remove / Replace Trigger Box

$309.00COMMUNICATION TECHNO - Total For Police Administration

$2,717.35COMMUNICATION TECHNO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

COMPUTER PROJECTS OF
COMPUTER PROJECTS OF Police Administration $198.00Messenger License & Maintenance 7/1/22 to

$198.00COMPUTER PROJECTS OF - Total For Police Administration

COMPUTER PROJECTS OF Public Safety Communication $990.00Messenger License & Maintenance 7/1/22 to

$990.00COMPUTER PROJECTS OF - Total For Public Safety Communications

$1,188.00COMPUTER PROJECTS OF - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CONOCO - STOP-N-GO

Printed on 8/10/2022 9:22:43 AM Page 24 of 84

46



CONOCO - STOP-N-GO Fire-EMS Operations $92.37Fuel

$92.37CONOCO - STOP-N-GO - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

$92.37CONOCO - STOP-N-GO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CONVERGEONE
CONVERGEONE Capital Projects Fund $7,674.21Redundant Firewall

$7,674.21CONVERGEONE - Total For Capital Projects Fund

CONVERGEONE Hogadon - Operations $154.14Technology Items (computers, software, and

$154.14CONVERGEONE - Total For Hogadon - Operations

CONVERGEONE Information Services $35.32Software & Hardware

$35.32CONVERGEONE - Total For Information Services

CONVERGEONE Public Safety Communication $2,577.16Software / Hardware / Maintenance

CONVERGEONE Public Safety Communication $3,500.00Software / Hardware / Maintenance

$6,077.16CONVERGEONE - Total For Public Safety Communications

$13,940.83CONVERGEONE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

COURSRA70EBDWK3Y3XUT
COURSRA70EBDWK3Y3XUT Public Transit - CARES Act $49.00Coursera Course Assignment #4

$49.00COURSRA70EBDWK3Y3XUT - Total For Public Transit - CARES Act

$49.00COURSRA70EBDWK3Y3XUT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

COWBOY SUPPLY HOUSE
COWBOY SUPPLY HOUSE Buildings & Structures Fund $155.22Shower Foam Cleaner CRC

COWBOY SUPPLY HOUSE Buildings & Structures Fund $347.65CRC Restroom cleaner, Affinity Foam, Can Li

$502.87COWBOY SUPPLY HOUSE - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

COWBOY SUPPLY HOUSE Rec Center - Operations $175.59Kleenex CRC Front Desk

$175.59COWBOY SUPPLY HOUSE - Total For Rec Center - Operations

$678.46COWBOY SUPPLY HOUSE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CPS DISTRIBUTORS, IN
CPS DISTRIBUTORS, IN Parks - Parks Maint. $105.39Slip Fix, PVC Coupler Slip & PVC Coupling Slip

CPS DISTRIBUTORS, IN Parks - Parks Maint. $631.63Rotors, PVC Coupler Slip, Tee Slip, Globe Valv

$737.02CPS DISTRIBUTORS, IN - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

Printed on 8/10/2022 9:22:44 AM Page 25 of 84

47



$737.02CPS DISTRIBUTORS, IN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CPU IIT
CPU IIT Cemetery $649.00Technology Items (computers, software, and

$649.00CPU IIT - Total For Cemetery

CPU IIT Information Services $1,225.00Technology Items (computers, software, and

$1,225.00CPU IIT - Total For Information Services

CPU IIT Rec Center - Admin $937.00Lap Top Computer, Docking Station, Office S

$937.00CPU IIT - Total For Rec Center - Admin

CPU IIT Rec Center - Operations $1,956.48Technology Items (computers, software, and

$1,956.48CPU IIT - Total For Rec Center - Operations

$4,767.48CPU IIT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CREED COMPANIES LLC
CREED COMPANIES LLC Fleet Maintenance Fund $691.60Annual Mobile Crane Inspection

$691.60CREED COMPANIES LLC - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

$691.60CREED COMPANIES LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CRESCENT ELECTRIC SU
CRESCENT ELECTRIC SU Buildings & Structures Fund $298.92Lighting repair supplies for Fire 3 - Crescent

CRESCENT ELECTRIC SU Buildings & Structures Fund $37.13HVAC PM Supplies for Senior Center - Cresce

CRESCENT ELECTRIC SU Buildings & Structures Fund $30.18Lighting repair supplies for Fire 3 - Crescent

$366.23CRESCENT ELECTRIC SU - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

$366.23CRESCENT ELECTRIC SU - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CROWN CONSTRUCTION L
CROWN CONSTRUCTION L Balefill $18,129.91Contract Withholding:  21300125

$18,129.91CROWN CONSTRUCTION L - Total For Balefill

CROWN CONSTRUCTION L Refuse Revenue and Transfer $1,125.00Contract Withholding:  21300125

$1,125.00CROWN CONSTRUCTION L - Total For Refuse Revenue and Transfers

$19,254.91CROWN CONSTRUCTION L - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 8/10/2022 9:22:44 AM Page 26 of 84

48



CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY
CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY Buildings & Structures Fund $522.20ELECTRICAL PARTS AND EQUIPMENT

$522.20CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY Regional Water Operations $10.92Conduit for Casper #12 Well - Well Supplies

$10.92CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY - Total For Regional Water Operations

$533.12CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Cunningham Electric
Cunningham Electric Metro Animal Shelter $1,012.00Installation of 120 volt circuit

$1,012.00Cunningham Electric - Total For Metro Animal Shelter

$1,012.00Cunningham Electric - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DANA KEPNER COMPANY
DANA KEPNER COMPANY Water Distribution $1,348.16Inventory Parts - Water & Sewer Line Materi

$1,348.16DANA KEPNER COMPANY - Total For Water Distribution

$1,348.16DANA KEPNER COMPANY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL
DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL Parks - Athletic Maint. $1,928.92Irrigation heads for Soccer Complex

DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL Parks - Athletic Maint. $781.00Irrigation at Field of Dreams

DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL Parks - Athletic Maint. $1,592.89Misc. Irrigation for Soccer Complex

$4,302.81DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL - Total For Parks - Athletic Maint.

DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL Parks - Parks Maint. $59.28Irrigation Nozzles

DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL Parks - Parks Maint. $123.91#2 check springs for backflow preventers

DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL Parks - Parks Maint. $44.80Irrigation Repair Wells Park

$227.99DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL Parks - Urban Forestry $316.11Solar controller for fairgrounds road

DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL Parks - Urban Forestry $123.41DC latching solenoids for fairgrounds road

$439.52DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL - Total For Parks - Urban Forestry

$4,970.32DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DECKER AUTO GLASS, I

Printed on 8/10/2022 9:22:44 AM Page 27 of 84

49



DECKER AUTO GLASS, I Fleet Maintenance Fund $481.31Vehicle glass repair / replacement

DECKER AUTO GLASS, I Fleet Maintenance Fund $263.68Vehicle glass repair / replacement

$744.99DECKER AUTO GLASS, I - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

$744.99DECKER AUTO GLASS, I - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DELL MARKETING LP
DELL MARKETING LP City Manager $195.28Adobe Acrobat Pro DC & Creative Cloud subs

$195.28DELL MARKETING LP - Total For City Manager

DELL MARKETING LP River Volunteer Events $164.04Adobe Acrobat Pro DC & Creative Cloud subs

$164.04DELL MARKETING LP - Total For River Volunteer Events

$359.32DELL MARKETING LP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DELTA     0064238850
DELTA     0064238850 Metropolitan Planning Org $30.00DELTA

$30.00DELTA     0064238850 - Total For Metropolitan Planning Org

$30.00DELTA     0064238850 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DELTA     0064239646
DELTA     0064239646 Metropolitan Planning Org $30.00DELTA

$30.00DELTA     0064239646 - Total For Metropolitan Planning Org

$30.00DELTA     0064239646 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DENNIS SUPPLY CO.
DENNIS SUPPLY CO. Buildings & Structures Fund $127.99Thermo Trap, Sil Fos, etc

DENNIS SUPPLY CO. Buildings & Structures Fund $473.85Chiller repair supplies for City Hall - Dennis S

DENNIS SUPPLY CO. Buildings & Structures Fund $13.08Supplies

DENNIS SUPPLY CO. Buildings & Structures Fund $473.85HVAC Repair supplies for City Hall - Dennis Su

DENNIS SUPPLY CO. Buildings & Structures Fund $12.06HVAC Repair supplies for City Hall - Dennis Su

DENNIS SUPPLY CO. Buildings & Structures Fund $31.08HVAC PM Supplies for Senior Center - Dennis

DENNIS SUPPLY CO. Buildings & Structures Fund $473.85HVAC Repair supplies for City Hall - Dennis Su

DENNIS SUPPLY CO. Buildings & Structures Fund $481.63HVAC Repair supplies for City Hall - Dennis Su

$2,087.39DENNIS SUPPLY CO. - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

Printed on 8/10/2022 9:22:44 AM Page 28 of 84

50



$2,087.39DENNIS SUPPLY CO. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DIAMOND VOGEL PAINTS
DIAMOND VOGEL PAINTS Buildings & Structures Fund $13.24Supplies to seal Speedway Crow's Nest - Dia

$13.24DIAMOND VOGEL PAINTS - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

DIAMOND VOGEL PAINTS Risk Management $115.18GLASS, PAINT, WALLPAPER STORES

$115.18DIAMOND VOGEL PAINTS - Total For Risk Management

$128.42DIAMOND VOGEL PAINTS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DOHENYS POOL SUPPLIE
DOHENYS POOL SUPPLIE Buildings & Structures Fund $25.95Wedge Assembly

$25.95DOHENYS POOL SUPPLIE - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

$25.95DOHENYS POOL SUPPLIE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DPC INDUSTRIES, INC.
DPC INDUSTRIES, INC. Regional Water Operations $11,688.72Sodium Hypochlorite - DPC Industries

DPC INDUSTRIES, INC. Regional Water Operations $11,441.29Sodium Hypochlorite - DPC - Chemicals

$23,130.01DPC INDUSTRIES, INC. - Total For Regional Water Operations

$23,130.01DPC INDUSTRIES, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DYNAMIC CONTROLS INC
DYNAMIC CONTROLS INC Rec Center - Operations $60.00Door repair

$60.00DYNAMIC CONTROLS INC - Total For Rec Center - Operations

$60.00DYNAMIC CONTROLS INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

E & F TOWING TRANSPO
E & F TOWING TRANSPO Fleet Maintenance Fund $65.00Vehicle towing service

E & F TOWING TRANSPO Fleet Maintenance Fund $80.00Vehicle towing

E & F TOWING TRANSPO Fleet Maintenance Fund $80.00Vehicle towing

E & F TOWING TRANSPO Fleet Maintenance Fund $300.00Vehicle towing

E & F TOWING TRANSPO Fleet Maintenance Fund $95.00Vehicle towing service

E & F TOWING TRANSPO Fleet Maintenance Fund $95.00Vehicle towing service

Printed on 8/10/2022 9:22:44 AM Page 29 of 84

51



E & F TOWING TRANSPO Fleet Maintenance Fund $75.00Vehicle towing service

E & F TOWING TRANSPO Fleet Maintenance Fund $300.00Vehicle towing service

E & F TOWING TRANSPO Fleet Maintenance Fund $80.00Vehicle towing

E & F TOWING TRANSPO Fleet Maintenance Fund $375.00Vehicle towing

E & F TOWING TRANSPO Fleet Maintenance Fund $350.00Vehicle towing service

$1,895.00E & F TOWING TRANSPO - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

$1,895.00E & F TOWING TRANSPO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

EB WYOMING SOLID WAS
EB WYOMING SOLID WAS Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $1,400.00OPERATOR CERTIFICATION TESTING

$1,400.00EB WYOMING SOLID WAS - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$1,400.00EB WYOMING SOLID WAS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

EDGE ENGINEERING GRO
EDGE ENGINEERING GRO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $651.50Methane detector calibration

EDGE ENGINEERING GRO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $1,821.00Tree removal

$2,472.50EDGE ENGINEERING GRO - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

EDGE ENGINEERING GRO Risk Management $1,665.00MRF Building Garage Door

$1,665.00EDGE ENGINEERING GRO - Total For Risk Management

$4,137.50EDGE ENGINEERING GRO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ELITE K-9 INC
ELITE K-9 INC Police Administration $764.85Muzzles

$764.85ELITE K-9 INC - Total For Police Administration

$764.85ELITE K-9 INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME
EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Balefill - Diversion & Special $116.94Purchase of garden hoses reimbursement

$116.94EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Buildings & Structures Fund $105.37Work clothing reimbursement

$105.37EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Fire-EMS Training $361.69EMT class reimbursement - 20%

$361.69EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Fire-EMS Training

Printed on 8/10/2022 9:22:44 AM Page 30 of 84

52



EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Human Resources $930.60Online education / book reimbursement

$930.60EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Human Resources

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME WWTP Operations $150.00Work boot reimbursement

$150.00EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For WWTP Operations

$1,664.60EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ENDRESS & HAUSER, IN
ENDRESS & HAUSER, IN Regional Water Operations $1,829.25Lab supplies

$1,829.25ENDRESS & HAUSER, IN - Total For Regional Water Operations

$1,829.25ENDRESS & HAUSER, IN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ENERGY LABORATORIES
ENERGY LABORATORIES Hogadon - Operations $52.00Monthly Potable water test

ENERGY LABORATORIES Hogadon - Operations $71.00Semi annual MW#2

$123.00ENERGY LABORATORIES - Total For Hogadon - Operations

$123.00ENERGY LABORATORIES - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ENERGY LABRATORIES I
ENERGY LABRATORIES I Regional Water Operations $52.00Bacteria, Public Water Supply testing

ENERGY LABRATORIES I Regional Water Operations $306.00Aerobic Endospores testing

ENERGY LABRATORIES I Regional Water Operations $52.00Bacteria, SDWA testing & Analytical fee

ENERGY LABRATORIES I Regional Water Operations $67.00Carbon, Total Organic testing

ENERGY LABRATORIES I Regional Water Operations $52.00Solids, Total Suspended testing & Analytical f

ENERGY LABRATORIES I Regional Water Operations $96.00Carbon, Total Organic testing

$625.00ENERGY LABRATORIES I - Total For Regional Water Operations

ENERGY LABRATORIES I Water Tanks $210.00Bacteria, SDWA testing

ENERGY LABRATORIES I Water Tanks $96.00Bacteria, Public Water Supply testing

ENERGY LABRATORIES I Water Tanks $544.00Bacteria, Public Water Supply testing

ENERGY LABRATORIES I Water Tanks $84.00Bacteria, SDWA testing

ENERGY LABRATORIES I Water Tanks $102.00Bacteria, SDWA testing & Analytical fee

ENERGY LABRATORIES I Water Tanks $84.00Bacteria, SDWA testing

ENERGY LABRATORIES I Water Tanks $52.00Bacteria, SDWA testing & Analytical fee

ENERGY LABRATORIES I Water Tanks $126.00Bacteria, SDWA testing

Printed on 8/10/2022 9:22:44 AM Page 31 of 84

53



ENERGY LABRATORIES I Water Tanks $52.00Bacteria, SDWA testing & Analytical fee

ENERGY LABRATORIES I Water Tanks $52.00Bacteria, SDWA testing & Analytical fee

ENERGY LABRATORIES I Water Tanks $126.00Bacteria, SDWA testing

ENERGY LABRATORIES I Water Tanks $126.00Bacteria, SDWA testing

ENERGY LABRATORIES I Water Tanks $544.00Bacteria, Public Water Supply testing

ENERGY LABRATORIES I Water Tanks $544.00Bacteria, Public Water Supply testing

ENERGY LABRATORIES I Water Tanks $210.00Bacteria, SDWA testing

ENERGY LABRATORIES I Water Tanks $172.00Alkalinity, Conductivity, pH, Metals, etc testi

ENERGY LABRATORIES I Water Tanks $126.00Bacteria, SDWA testing

$3,250.00ENERGY LABRATORIES I - Total For Water Tanks

$3,875.00ENERGY LABRATORIES I - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ENTENMANN-ROVIN COMP
ENTENMANN-ROVIN COMP Fire-EMS Operations $463.00Badges

$463.00ENTENMANN-ROVIN COMP - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

$463.00ENTENMANN-ROVIN COMP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

EXXONMOBIL
EXXONMOBIL Buildings & Structures Fund $5.55Gas for Pump

$5.55EXXONMOBIL - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

EXXONMOBIL Fire-EMS Operations $95.93Fuel

EXXONMOBIL Fire-EMS Operations $107.07Fuel

EXXONMOBIL Fire-EMS Operations $120.07Fuel

EXXONMOBIL Fire-EMS Operations $129.27Fuel

EXXONMOBIL Fire-EMS Operations $58.27Fuel

EXXONMOBIL Fire-EMS Operations $88.53Fuel

EXXONMOBIL Fire-EMS Operations $102.01Fuel

EXXONMOBIL Fire-EMS Operations $93.56Fuel

EXXONMOBIL Fire-EMS Operations $121.69AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS

EXXONMOBIL Fire-EMS Operations $65.79Fuel

EXXONMOBIL Fire-EMS Operations $109.58Fuel

EXXONMOBIL Fire-EMS Operations $74.16Fuel

EXXONMOBIL Fire-EMS Operations $91.95Fuel

EXXONMOBIL Fire-EMS Operations $110.00Fuel

Printed on 8/10/2022 9:22:44 AM Page 32 of 84

54



$1,367.88EXXONMOBIL - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

$1,373.43EXXONMOBIL - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FACEBK  56GVAG7YJ2
FACEBK  56GVAG7YJ2 Police Career Services $65.02ADVERTISING SERVICES

$65.02FACEBK  56GVAG7YJ2 - Total For Police Career Services

$65.02FACEBK  56GVAG7YJ2 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FACEBK  T6RQBGKYJ2
FACEBK  T6RQBGKYJ2 Police Career Services $96.38ADVERTISING SERVICES

$96.38FACEBK  T6RQBGKYJ2 - Total For Police Career Services

$96.38FACEBK  T6RQBGKYJ2 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FARO TECHNOLOGIES IN
FARO TECHNOLOGIES IN Capital Projects Fund $2,927.93CATALOG MERCHANTS

$2,927.93FARO TECHNOLOGIES IN - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$2,927.93FARO TECHNOLOGIES IN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FEDEX 84835601
FEDEX 84835601 Police Administration $24.17COURIER SERVICES-AIR OR GROUND,FREIGH

$24.17FEDEX 84835601 - Total For Police Administration

$24.17FEDEX 84835601 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FEDEX 84836251
FEDEX 84836251 Police Administration $28.44COURIER SERVICES-AIR OR GROUND,FREIGH

$28.44FEDEX 84836251 - Total For Police Administration

$28.44FEDEX 84836251 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FEDEX 84836256
FEDEX 84836256 Police Administration $57.28COURIER SERVICES-AIR OR GROUND,FREIGH

$57.28FEDEX 84836256 - Total For Police Administration

Printed on 8/10/2022 9:22:44 AM Page 33 of 84

55



$57.28FEDEX 84836256 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FEDEX 84917969
FEDEX 84917969 Regional Water Operations $7.69Shipping Fees - US Welding Contract

$7.69FEDEX 84917969 - Total For Regional Water Operations

$7.69FEDEX 84917969 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FEDEX 940739135625
FEDEX 940739135625 Fire-EMS Administration $20.46Squirt guns for parade

$20.46FEDEX 940739135625 - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

$20.46FEDEX 940739135625 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FERGUSON ENTERPRISES
FERGUSON ENTERPRISES Regional Water Operations $4.46Casper #12 Well Parts - Well Supplies

FERGUSON ENTERPRISES Regional Water Operations $51.76Hypo Fill Line Leak - Machinery Supplies

$56.22FERGUSON ENTERPRISES - Total For Regional Water Operations

FERGUSON ENTERPRISES Water Distribution $104.16Sewer Pipe - Water & Sewer Line Materials

$104.16FERGUSON ENTERPRISES - Total For Water Distribution

FERGUSON ENTERPRISES Water Meters $365.59Hydrant Wrenches & Auxiliary Valve - Other 

$365.59FERGUSON ENTERPRISES - Total For Water Meters

$525.97FERGUSON ENTERPRISES - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FIREPENNY
FIREPENNY Fire-EMS Operations $1,699.50Class A foam solution

$1,699.50FIREPENNY - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

$1,699.50FIREPENNY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FIRST INTERSTATE BAN
FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Aquatics - Operations $35.92Sequential Deposit Tickets

$35.92FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Aquatics - Operations

FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $369.49Long Term Investments

FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $88.68Tamper resistant bags

Printed on 8/10/2022 9:22:44 AM Page 34 of 84

56



$458.17FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Capital Projects Fund $1,292.95Long Term Investments

$1,292.95FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Capital Projects Fund

FIRST INTERSTATE BAN CARES Act Funding $364.64Long Term Investments

$364.64FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For CARES Act Funding

FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Community Development $26.94Sequential Deposit Tickets

$26.94FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Community Development

FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Customer Service $80.95Sequential Deposit Tickets

$80.95FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Customer Service

FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Ft. Caspar Museum $17.96Sequential Deposit Tickets

$17.96FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum

FIRST INTERSTATE BAN General Fund Revenue $736.95Long Term Investments

$736.95FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For General Fund Revenue

FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Golf - Operations $26.94Sequential Deposit Tickets

$26.94FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Golf - Operations

FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Health Insurance Fund $99.15Long Term Investments

$99.15FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Health Insurance Fund

FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Local Assessment District Fun $14.05Long Term Investments

$14.05FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Local Assessment District Fund

FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Metro Animal Shelter $16.04Long Term Investments

FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Metro Animal Shelter $17.96Sequential Deposit Tickets

$34.00FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Metro Animal Shelter

FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Municipal Court $17.96Sequential Deposit Tickets

$17.96FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Municipal Court

FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Opportunities Fund $190.23Long Term Investments

$190.23FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Opportunities Fund

FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Parking Fund $4.89Long Term Investments

$4.89FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Parking Fund

FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Perpetual Care Operations $852.93Long Term Investments

$852.93FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Perpetual Care Operations

FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Police Administration $17.96Sequential Deposit Tickets

$17.96FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Police Administration

FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Public Transit - Operations $44.90Sequential Deposit Tickets

$44.90FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Public Transit - Operations

FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Rec Center - Admin $17.96Sequential Deposit Tickets

$17.96FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Rec Center - Admin

Printed on 8/10/2022 9:22:44 AM Page 35 of 84

57



FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Refuse - Residential $17.96Sequential Deposit Tickets

FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Refuse - Residential $78.88Long Term Investments

$96.84FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Refuse - Residential

FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Revolving Land Fund $20.95Long Term Investments

$20.95FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Revolving Land Fund

FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Sewer Administration $174.29Long Term Investments

$174.29FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Sewer Administration

FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Water Administration $543.34Long Term Investments

$543.34FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Water Administration

FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Weed & Pest Fund $17.32Long Term Investments

$17.32FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Weed & Pest Fund

FIRST INTERSTATE BAN WWTP Operations $334.23Long Term Investments

$334.23FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For WWTP Operations

$5,522.42FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FOREMANS QUALITY MAC
FOREMANS QUALITY MAC WWTP Operations $258.90Repair shaft

$258.90FOREMANS QUALITY MAC - Total For WWTP Operations

$258.90FOREMANS QUALITY MAC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FORSYTH FAIRFIELD IN
FORSYTH FAIRFIELD IN Police Career Services $188.70FAIRFIELD INN

$188.70FORSYTH FAIRFIELD IN - Total For Police Career Services

$188.70FORSYTH FAIRFIELD IN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FRANCOTYP-POSTALIA I
FRANCOTYP-POSTALIA I Community Development $207.00BUSINESS SERVICES NOT ELSEWHERE CLASSI

$207.00FRANCOTYP-POSTALIA I - Total For Community Development

$207.00FRANCOTYP-POSTALIA I - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FSP CGFOA
FSP CGFOA Finance $70.00CGFOA membership dues - Jill Johnson

$70.00FSP CGFOA - Total For Finance

Printed on 8/10/2022 9:22:44 AM Page 36 of 84

58



$70.00FSP CGFOA - ALL DEPARTMENTS

GALLS, INC.
GALLS, INC. Metro Animal Control $708.96Uniform supplies

$708.96GALLS, INC. - Total For Metro Animal Control

GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $344.30Uniform supplies

$344.30GALLS, INC. - Total For Police Career Services

$1,053.26GALLS, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

GAYLORD ROCKIES PRKN
GAYLORD ROCKIES PRKN Police Career Services $8.00GAYLORD OPRYLAND

GAYLORD ROCKIES PRKN Police Career Services $8.00GAYLORD OPRYLAND

GAYLORD ROCKIES PRKN Police Career Services $8.00GAYLORD OPRYLAND

$24.00GAYLORD ROCKIES PRKN - Total For Police Career Services

$24.00GAYLORD ROCKIES PRKN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

G-C BUILDING SUPPLY
G-C BUILDING SUPPLY Risk Management $1,870.90Installation of bottom retainer & seal

$1,870.90G-C BUILDING SUPPLY - Total For Risk Management

$1,870.90G-C BUILDING SUPPLY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

GLOBAL EQUIPMENT COM
GLOBAL EQUIPMENT COM Balefill - Diversion & Special $883.39Wheel casters for paint dumpsters

$883.39GLOBAL EQUIPMENT COM - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special

$883.39GLOBAL EQUIPMENT COM - ALL DEPARTMENTS

GLOBAL SPECTRUM L.P.
GLOBAL SPECTRUM L.P. Ford Wyoming Center $73,986.66Monthly Net Operating Loss - July 2022

GLOBAL SPECTRUM L.P. Ford Wyoming Center $73,986.66Monthly Net Operating Loss - August 2022

$147,973.32GLOBAL SPECTRUM L.P. - Total For Ford Wyoming Center

GLOBAL SPECTRUM L.P. Human Resources $1,924.00Service recognition luncheon - Event #E0045

$1,924.00GLOBAL SPECTRUM L.P. - Total For Human Resources

Printed on 8/10/2022 9:22:44 AM Page 37 of 84

59



$149,897.32GLOBAL SPECTRUM L.P. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

GLOCK PROFESSIONAL I
GLOCK PROFESSIONAL I Police Career Services $400.00SPORTING GOODS STORES

GLOCK PROFESSIONAL I Police Career Services $250.00SPORTING GOODS STORES

$650.00GLOCK PROFESSIONAL I - Total For Police Career Services

$650.00GLOCK PROFESSIONAL I - ALL DEPARTMENTS

GOLDER ASSOCIATES
GOLDER ASSOCIATES Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $1,004.50Old Landfill Remediation - Met

GOLDER ASSOCIATES Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $3,220.1921-012 CRL Cell 1 Close and Ce

$4,224.69GOLDER ASSOCIATES - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$4,224.69GOLDER ASSOCIATES - ALL DEPARTMENTS

GOLF SAFETY
GOLF SAFETY Weed & Pest Fund $95.00Safety video

$95.00GOLF SAFETY - Total For Weed & Pest Fund

$95.00GOLF SAFETY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

GRAINGER, INC.
GRAINGER, INC. Balefill - Diversion & Special $134.90Operating supplies

$134.90GRAINGER, INC. - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special

GRAINGER, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $15.18Air filters

GRAINGER, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $77.57BAS Shop Supplies - Grainger

GRAINGER, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $13.61BAS Shop Supplies - Grainger

$106.36GRAINGER, INC. - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

GRAINGER, INC. Fleet Maintenance Fund $60.06Label tape cartridge

$60.06GRAINGER, INC. - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

GRAINGER, INC. Regional Water Operations $224.22Multi tools & penlight flashlights

$224.22GRAINGER, INC. - Total For Regional Water Operations

$525.54GRAINGER, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 8/10/2022 9:22:44 AM Page 38 of 84

60



GUS GLOBALSTAR USA
GUS GLOBALSTAR USA Public Safety Communication $219.26TELECOMMUNICATION SERV.INCLUD. LOCAL

$219.26GUS GLOBALSTAR USA - Total For Public Safety Communications

$219.26GUS GLOBALSTAR USA - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HACH CO., CORP.
HACH CO., CORP. Regional Water Operations $435.68Solutions & Compounds & Sulfuric Acid - Lab 

HACH CO., CORP. Regional Water Operations $466.09Lab Supplies - Hach

HACH CO., CORP. Regional Water Operations $398.50Ammonia - Lab Supplies

$1,300.27HACH CO., CORP. - Total For Regional Water Operations

$1,300.27HACH CO., CORP. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS
HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS Fire-EMS Operations $34.99E2 AC Refrigerant

$34.99HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

$34.99HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HARDWARE PARTNERS LL
HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Buildings & Structures Fund $51.75BAS Shop Supplies

$51.75HARDWARE PARTNERS LL - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Fire-EMS Operations $314.99Weed eater and string

HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Fire-EMS Operations $18.58Fuel line shut off and filler glue

HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Fire-EMS Operations $143.91Station Supplies

$477.48HARDWARE PARTNERS LL - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Golf - Operations $39.96Office Supplies

$39.96HARDWARE PARTNERS LL - Total For Golf - Operations

HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Parks - Parks Maint. $38.98Screwdriver and Allen wrenches

$38.98HARDWARE PARTNERS LL - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Regional Water Operations $122.91Parts for Morad 6 and Caspar 7 Exhaust Fans 

HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Regional Water Operations $82.97Caulk Gun, Wire Stripper, Drill Set - Small To

HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Regional Water Operations $14.58Sand Pump #6 Water Line Seal - Water & Se

$220.46HARDWARE PARTNERS LL - Total For Regional Water Operations

Printed on 8/10/2022 9:22:44 AM Page 39 of 84

61



$828.63HARDWARE PARTNERS LL - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HAWKINS, INC.
HAWKINS, INC. Aquatics- Marion Kreiner Ope $423.00Chlorine

$423.00HAWKINS, INC. - Total For Aquatics- Marion Kreiner Oper.

$423.00HAWKINS, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HERCULES INDUSTRIES
HERCULES INDUSTRIES Balefill - Baler Processing $948.88Circulation fan

$948.88HERCULES INDUSTRIES - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing

HERCULES INDUSTRIES Buildings & Structures Fund $9.21HVAC PM Supplies for Aquatics Center - Herc

HERCULES INDUSTRIES Buildings & Structures Fund $21.46BAS Shop Supplies - Hercules

$30.67HERCULES INDUSTRIES - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

$979.55HERCULES INDUSTRIES - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HERSHBERGERS INC
HERSHBERGERS INC Aquatics- Paradise Valley Ope $324.00Chlorine

$324.00HERSHBERGERS INC - Total For Aquatics- Paradise Valley Oper

HERSHBERGERS INC Buildings & Structures Fund $61.38Repair supplies for Aquatics Center - Hershbe

$61.38HERSHBERGERS INC - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

$385.38HERSHBERGERS INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HILLTOP LAUNDROMAT
HILLTOP LAUNDROMAT Public Transit - CARES Act $41.74DRY CLEANERS

$41.74HILLTOP LAUNDROMAT - Total For Public Transit - CARES Act

$41.74HILLTOP LAUNDROMAT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HILTON HOTEL SAN DIE
HILTON HOTEL SAN DIE Metropolitan Planning Org $1,940.88HILTON

$1,940.88HILTON HOTEL SAN DIE - Total For Metropolitan Planning Org

$1,940.88HILTON HOTEL SAN DIE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 8/10/2022 9:22:44 AM Page 40 of 84

62



HILTON HOTELS
HILTON HOTELS Fire-EMS Training $192.00Hotel for poylgraphs

$192.00HILTON HOTELS - Total For Fire-EMS Training

$192.00HILTON HOTELS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HOBBY-LOBBY #0233
HOBBY-LOBBY #0233 Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $195.25FRAMING

$195.25HOBBY-LOBBY #0233 - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$195.25HOBBY-LOBBY #0233 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HOLLAND & HART LLP
HOLLAND & HART LLP Water Tanks $273.00Renegotiation of Water Storage

$273.00HOLLAND & HART LLP - Total For Water Tanks

$273.00HOLLAND & HART LLP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HOMAX OIL SALES, INC
HOMAX OIL SALES, INC Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $25,441.98BULK FUEL FOR LANDFILL

$25,441.98HOMAX OIL SALES, INC - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

HOMAX OIL SALES, INC Fleet Maintenance Fund $30,731.28Unleaded fuel

HOMAX OIL SALES, INC Fleet Maintenance Fund $26,771.69Diesel fuel

HOMAX OIL SALES, INC Fleet Maintenance Fund $6,174.27Dyed diesel fuel

$63,677.24HOMAX OIL SALES, INC - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

HOMAX OIL SALES, INC Golf - Operations $3,809.15Gas and Diesel

$3,809.15HOMAX OIL SALES, INC - Total For Golf - Operations

HOMAX OIL SALES, INC Hogadon - Operations $1,760.86Dyed diesel fuel

$1,760.86HOMAX OIL SALES, INC - Total For Hogadon - Operations

$94,689.23HOMAX OIL SALES, INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HOMEDEPOT.COM
HOMEDEPOT.COM Balefill - Diversion & Special $1,487.50BAGSTERS FOR FIRE DEPT

$1,487.50HOMEDEPOT.COM - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special

HOMEDEPOT.COM Regional Water Operations $51.45Tool Kit for Ford Explorer - Vehicle Supplies

Printed on 8/10/2022 9:22:44 AM Page 41 of 84

63



$51.45HOMEDEPOT.COM - Total For Regional Water Operations

$1,538.95HOMEDEPOT.COM - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HOSE AND RUBBER SUPP
HOSE AND RUBBER SUPP Sewer Wastewater Collection $378.14660316 lead hose

$378.14HOSE AND RUBBER SUPP - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

HOSE AND RUBBER SUPP Water Meters $30.00Industrial Band - Other Materials & Supplies

$30.00HOSE AND RUBBER SUPP - Total For Water Meters

HOSE AND RUBBER SUPP WWTP Operations $8.59Belt

$8.59HOSE AND RUBBER SUPP - Total For WWTP Operations

$416.73HOSE AND RUBBER SUPP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Hotel Reservation LO
Hotel Reservation LO Fire-EMS Training $1,108.39Flight for Mark Graff to attend a class

$1,108.39Hotel Reservation LO - Total For Fire-EMS Training

$1,108.39Hotel Reservation LO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HOTELBOOKINGSERVFEE
HOTELBOOKINGSERVFEE Fire-EMS Training $14.99Booking fee for hotel reservation for Mark G

$14.99HOTELBOOKINGSERVFEE - Total For Fire-EMS Training

$14.99HOTELBOOKINGSERVFEE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HOWARD SUPPLY COMPAN
HOWARD SUPPLY COMPAN Refuse - Recycling $207.45Hook swivel & cam-shackle pin anchor

$207.45HOWARD SUPPLY COMPAN - Total For Refuse - Recycling

HOWARD SUPPLY COMPAN Water Distribution $240.06Pins & Hooks for Backhoe - Vehicle Supplies

$240.06HOWARD SUPPLY COMPAN - Total For Water Distribution

$447.51HOWARD SUPPLY COMPAN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HYDRO OPTIMIZATION &
HYDRO OPTIMIZATION & Regional Water Operations $100.00Remote service

$100.00HYDRO OPTIMIZATION & - Total For Regional Water Operations

Printed on 8/10/2022 9:22:44 AM Page 42 of 84

64



$100.00HYDRO OPTIMIZATION & - ALL DEPARTMENTS

IAAI
IAAI Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect $90.00IAAI-FIT Certification Test Fee

$90.00IAAI - Total For Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect

$90.00IAAI - ALL DEPARTMENTS

INBERG-MILLER ENGINE
INBERG-MILLER ENGINE Capital Projects Fund $2,490.00Trail Condition Assessment

$2,490.00INBERG-MILLER ENGINE - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$2,490.00INBERG-MILLER ENGINE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

INDIAN SPRINGS
INDIAN SPRINGS Special Fire Assistance Fund $1,193.50Detection Kits A, B, and C replacement gaske

$1,193.50INDIAN SPRINGS - Total For Special Fire Assistance Fund

$1,193.50INDIAN SPRINGS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

INT'L CODE COUNCIL I
INT'L CODE COUNCIL I Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect $241.00Fire Inspector 1 exam

$241.00INT'L CODE COUNCIL I - Total For Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect

$241.00INT'L CODE COUNCIL I - ALL DEPARTMENTS

INTUIT, INC.
INTUIT, INC. Aquatics - Operations $1,005.71DigiQuatics Fee - Aquatics, Recreation Center

$1,005.71INTUIT, INC. - Total For Aquatics - Operations

INTUIT, INC. City Manager $240.50Rotary Club membership dues and meals

$240.50INTUIT, INC. - Total For City Manager

INTUIT, INC. Ice Arena - Operations $474.39DigiQuatics Fee - Aquatics, Recreation Center

$474.39INTUIT, INC. - Total For Ice Arena - Operations

INTUIT, INC. Parks - Parks Maint. $450.00Graffiti removal skate park

$450.00INTUIT, INC. - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

INTUIT, INC. Police Administration $198.00COMPUTERS,COMPUTER PERIPHERAL EQUIP

Printed on 8/10/2022 9:22:44 AM Page 43 of 84

65



$198.00INTUIT, INC. - Total For Police Administration

INTUIT, INC. Police Grants Fund $1,941.09CHARITABLE AND SOCIAL SERVICE ORGANIZA

$1,941.09INTUIT, INC. - Total For Police Grants Fund

INTUIT, INC. Public Safety Communication $990.00COMPUTERS,COMPUTER PERIPHERAL EQUIP

$990.00INTUIT, INC. - Total For Public Safety Communications

INTUIT, INC. Rec Center - Operations $474.39DigiQuatics Fee - Aquatics, Recreation Center

$474.39INTUIT, INC. - Total For Rec Center - Operations

$5,774.08INTUIT, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ITC ELECTRICAL TECHN
ITC ELECTRICAL TECHN WWTP Operations $727.00Electrical service / equipment / labor

$727.00ITC ELECTRICAL TECHN - Total For WWTP Operations

$727.00ITC ELECTRICAL TECHN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

JACKNOBCORP
JACKNOBCORP Buildings & Structures Fund $75.99shoulder screw and barrel nuts; CRC repair p

$75.99JACKNOBCORP - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

$75.99JACKNOBCORP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

JB MACHINE & MANUFAC
JB MACHINE & MANUFAC Water Distribution $200.00Tapping Machine - Machine Time - Other Ma

$200.00JB MACHINE & MANUFAC - Total For Water Distribution

$200.00JB MACHINE & MANUFAC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

JC GOLF ACCESSORIES
JC GOLF ACCESSORIES Golf $965.37Merchandise/ Inventory

JC GOLF ACCESSORIES Golf $186.00Merchandise/ Inventory

$1,151.37JC GOLF ACCESSORIES - Total For Golf

$1,151.37JC GOLF ACCESSORIES - ALL DEPARTMENTS

JCG TECHNOLOGIES
JCG TECHNOLOGIES Municipal Court $5,273.00Technology Items (computers, software, and

Printed on 8/10/2022 9:22:44 AM Page 44 of 84

66



$5,273.00JCG TECHNOLOGIES - Total For Municipal Court

$5,273.00JCG TECHNOLOGIES - ALL DEPARTMENTS

JUNG BROS ENGINEERS
JUNG BROS ENGINEERS Capital Projects Fund $1,008.50Material testing-Senior Center parking lot im

JUNG BROS ENGINEERS Capital Projects Fund $444.50Material testing-2nd & Lincoln Paving Improv

$1,453.00JUNG BROS ENGINEERS - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$1,453.00JUNG BROS ENGINEERS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

JUST BRAND LIMITED
JUST BRAND LIMITED Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $1,799.40EMPLOYEE COOLING VESTS

$1,799.40JUST BRAND LIMITED - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$1,799.40JUST BRAND LIMITED - ALL DEPARTMENTS

KINSCO LLC
KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $8,944.00Fire Department Uniforms

$8,944.00KINSCO LLC - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

$8,944.00KINSCO LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

KISTLER TENT AND AWN
KISTLER TENT AND AWN Fire-EMS Operations $20.00Repair of a buckel

$20.00KISTLER TENT AND AWN - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

$20.00KISTLER TENT AND AWN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

KNIFE RIVER/JTL
KNIFE RIVER/JTL Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $517.033/4 Rock & Fuel Surcharge

$517.03KNIFE RIVER/JTL - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

KNIFE RIVER/JTL Capital Projects Fund $1,040.05City of Casper Mix, Fuel Surcharge & Winter 

KNIFE RIVER/JTL Capital Projects Fund $1,076.84City of Casper Mix 1, Fuel Surcharge, Winter 

$2,116.89KNIFE RIVER/JTL - Total For Capital Projects Fund

KNIFE RIVER/JTL Hogadon - Operations $526.68Recycled Concrete Base

KNIFE RIVER/JTL Hogadon - Operations $349.56Recycled Concrete Base

Printed on 8/10/2022 9:22:44 AM Page 45 of 84

67



KNIFE RIVER/JTL Hogadon - Operations $173.16Recycled concrete base

$1,049.40KNIFE RIVER/JTL - Total For Hogadon - Operations

KNIFE RIVER/JTL Streets $932.0457 Rock

KNIFE RIVER/JTL Streets $751.501/2" Plant Mix

KNIFE RIVER/JTL Streets $231.001/2" Plant Mix

KNIFE RIVER/JTL Streets $914.251/2" Plant Mix

KNIFE RIVER/JTL Streets $1,674.001/2" Plant Mix

KNIFE RIVER/JTL Streets $676.501/2" Plant Mix

KNIFE RIVER/JTL Streets $760.501/2" Plant Mix

$5,939.79KNIFE RIVER/JTL - Total For Streets

$9,623.11KNIFE RIVER/JTL - ALL DEPARTMENTS

KNUCKLE DRAGGER TACT
KNUCKLE DRAGGER TACT Police Career Services $2,100.00Combat handgun training

KNUCKLE DRAGGER TACT Police Career Services $550.00New hire pre & post academy training

$2,650.00KNUCKLE DRAGGER TACT - Total For Police Career Services

$2,650.00KNUCKLE DRAGGER TACT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

L.N. CURTIS & SONS I
L.N. CURTIS & SONS I Fire-EMS Operations $1,780.7716 Particulate Hoods

$1,780.77L.N. CURTIS & SONS I - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

$1,780.77L.N. CURTIS & SONS I - ALL DEPARTMENTS

LAPEL PINS PLUS
LAPEL PINS PLUS Police Administration $1,125.00MISCELLANEOUS AND RETAIL STORES

$1,125.00LAPEL PINS PLUS - Total For Police Administration

$1,125.00LAPEL PINS PLUS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

LAWSON PRODUCTS
LAWSON PRODUCTS WWTP Operations $936.17HEX CAP SCREWS

LAWSON PRODUCTS WWTP Operations $760.36CUTTING & GRINDING WHEELS

$1,696.53LAWSON PRODUCTS - Total For WWTP Operations

Printed on 8/10/2022 9:22:44 AM Page 46 of 84

68



$1,696.53LAWSON PRODUCTS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

LAWSON PRODUCTS INC
LAWSON PRODUCTS INC Fleet Maintenance Fund $525.00Monthly rental

LAWSON PRODUCTS INC Fleet Maintenance Fund $375.00Monthly rental

LAWSON PRODUCTS INC Fleet Maintenance Fund $375.00Monthly rental

LAWSON PRODUCTS INC Fleet Maintenance Fund $525.00Monthly rental

$1,800.00LAWSON PRODUCTS INC - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

$1,800.00LAWSON PRODUCTS INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

LEEWARD TREE FARM
LEEWARD TREE FARM Parks - Urban Forestry $2,915.00Trees

$2,915.00LEEWARD TREE FARM - Total For Parks - Urban Forestry

$2,915.00LEEWARD TREE FARM - ALL DEPARTMENTS

LETZ'S RADIO SUPPLY
LETZ'S RADIO SUPPLY Buildings & Structures Fund $19.90HVAC Repair supplies for Rec Center - Letz's

$19.90LETZ'S RADIO SUPPLY - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

$19.90LETZ'S RADIO SUPPLY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

LISA'S SPIC N SPAN
LISA'S SPIC N SPAN Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $840.00Cleaning / janitorial service

$840.00LISA'S SPIC N SPAN - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$840.00LISA'S SPIC N SPAN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

LOBBYTV
LOBBYTV Police Administration $20.00COMPUTER SOFTWARE STORES

$20.00LOBBYTV - Total For Police Administration

$20.00LOBBYTV - ALL DEPARTMENTS

LOVE'S #220

Printed on 8/10/2022 9:22:44 AM Page 47 of 84

69



LOVE'S #220 Police Career Services $50.37AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS

$50.37LOVE'S #220 - Total For Police Career Services

$50.37LOVE'S #220 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

LOWER & CO PC
LOWER & CO PC Water Tanks $600.00Structural Engineering services-CWRWS Sunr

$600.00LOWER & CO PC - Total For Water Tanks

$600.00LOWER & CO PC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MCMASTER-CARR
MCMASTER-CARR WWTP Operations $76.66SS U-BOLT PIPE SUPPORTS

MCMASTER-CARR WWTP Operations $355.86SS TUBING, FITTINGS

$432.52MCMASTER-CARR - Total For WWTP Operations

$432.52MCMASTER-CARR - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MELGAARD CONSTRUCTIO
MELGAARD CONSTRUCTIO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $51,328.21Cell 5 Construction (Earthwork

$51,328.21MELGAARD CONSTRUCTIO - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$51,328.21MELGAARD CONSTRUCTIO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MENARDS CASPER WY
MENARDS CASPER WY Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper. $299.98Chlorine

$299.98MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper.

MENARDS CASPER WY Aquatics- Paradise Valley Ope $399.96Chlorine

$399.96MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Aquatics- Paradise Valley Oper

MENARDS CASPER WY Balefill - Diversion & Special $217.29RAKES, PITCH FORKS, DISINFECTANT TOWELS

$217.29MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special

MENARDS CASPER WY Buildings & Structures Fund $9.57Boards, DRing

$9.57MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

MENARDS CASPER WY Cemetery $169.99NEW BLOWER BOUGHT FROM RETURN MON

$169.99MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Cemetery

MENARDS CASPER WY Fire-EMS Operations $197.78Face Masks

MENARDS CASPER WY Fire-EMS Operations $179.803 Ply masks

Printed on 8/10/2022 9:22:44 AM Page 48 of 84

70



$377.58MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

MENARDS CASPER WY Fire-EMS Training $53.90Material for training facility

$53.90MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Fire-EMS Training

MENARDS CASPER WY Parks - Parks Maint. $19.99Gate parts for Matt Campfield

MENARDS CASPER WY Parks - Parks Maint. $18.72Painting Supplies for Matt Campfield Basketb

$38.71MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

MENARDS CASPER WY Police Administration $36.53HOME SUPPLY WAREHOUSE STORES

$36.53MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Police Administration

MENARDS CASPER WY Risk Management ($164.00)Return of Supplies for Washington Vandalis

($164.00)MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Risk Management

$1,439.51MENARDS CASPER WY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MIDLAND IMPLEMENT, I
MIDLAND IMPLEMENT, I Golf - Operations $1,577.011 1/2" bodies, pilot valves, 750 caps, noozle 

$1,577.01MIDLAND IMPLEMENT, I - Total For Golf - Operations

$1,577.01MIDLAND IMPLEMENT, I - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MIDLAND SCIENTIFIC
MIDLAND SCIENTIFIC WWTP Operations $335.46LDO SENSOR CAP REPLACE

$335.46MIDLAND SCIENTIFIC - Total For WWTP Operations

$335.46MIDLAND SCIENTIFIC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MILE HIGH SHOOTING A
MILE HIGH SHOOTING A Police Administration $7,577.50Ammo

$7,577.50MILE HIGH SHOOTING A - Total For Police Administration

$7,577.50MILE HIGH SHOOTING A - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MISAC
MISAC Information Services $130.00MISAC Dues Szewczyk

$130.00MISAC - Total For Information Services

$130.00MISAC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 8/10/2022 9:22:44 AM Page 49 of 84

71



ML AUTOMOTIVE
ML AUTOMOTIVE Fleet Maintenance Fund $117.00Vehicle alignment

ML AUTOMOTIVE Fleet Maintenance Fund $182.00Vehicle alignment

$299.00ML AUTOMOTIVE - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

$299.00ML AUTOMOTIVE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MOBILE CONCRETE, INC
MOBILE CONCRETE, INC Water Distribution $508.00Concrete

$508.00MOBILE CONCRETE, INC - Total For Water Distribution

$508.00MOBILE CONCRETE, INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MODERN ELECTRIC CORP
MODERN ELECTRIC CORP General Fund Revenue $104.00Permit fee on county address refund

$104.00MODERN ELECTRIC CORP - Total For General Fund Revenue

$104.00MODERN ELECTRIC CORP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MOTION AND FLOW CONT
MOTION AND FLOW CONT Balefill - Baler Processing $23.68Hex head pipe plug

$23.68MOTION AND FLOW CONT - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing

$23.68MOTION AND FLOW CONT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MOTION INDUSTRIES
MOTION INDUSTRIES WWTP Operations $158.75Belts

$158.75MOTION INDUSTRIES - Total For WWTP Operations

$158.75MOTION INDUSTRIES - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS
MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS Capital Projects Fund $147.14Mobile Radio for unit 340

MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS Capital Projects Fund $4,058.56Mobile Radio for unit 340

$4,205.70MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS - Total For Capital Projects Fund

MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS Public Safety Communication $9,457.67Network monitoring / services 9/1/22 to 9/3

Printed on 8/10/2022 9:22:44 AM Page 50 of 84

72



$9,457.67MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS - Total For Public Safety Communications

$13,663.37MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MOUNTAIN SCALES
MOUNTAIN SCALES Water Meters $346.00Scale Certification/Calibration - Other Contra

$346.00MOUNTAIN SCALES - Total For Water Meters

$346.00MOUNTAIN SCALES - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MOUNTAIN STATES
MOUNTAIN STATES Community Development $69.33Printing service - demo permit application

$69.33MOUNTAIN STATES - Total For Community Development

MOUNTAIN STATES Human Resources $158.58Printing service - envelopes

$158.58MOUNTAIN STATES - Total For Human Resources

MOUNTAIN STATES Police Records $900.11Printing service - business cards

$900.11MOUNTAIN STATES - Total For Police Records

$1,128.02MOUNTAIN STATES - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MOUNTAIN STATES LITH
MOUNTAIN STATES LITH Aquatics - Operations $29.52Rec Division Business Card Order 50 per pers

$29.52MOUNTAIN STATES LITH - Total For Aquatics - Operations

MOUNTAIN STATES LITH Ice Arena - Operations $14.76Rec Division Business Card Order 50 per pers

$14.76MOUNTAIN STATES LITH - Total For Ice Arena - Operations

MOUNTAIN STATES LITH Parks - Athletic Maint. $29.52Rec Division Business Card Order 50 per pers

$29.52MOUNTAIN STATES LITH - Total For Parks - Athletic Maint.

MOUNTAIN STATES LITH Rec Center - Admin $29.55Rec Division Business Card Order 50 per pers

$29.55MOUNTAIN STATES LITH - Total For Rec Center - Admin

MOUNTAIN STATES LITH Rec Center - Operations $29.52Rec Division Business Card Order 50 per pers

$29.52MOUNTAIN STATES LITH - Total For Rec Center - Operations

$132.87MOUNTAIN STATES LITH - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MOUNTAIN STATES PIPE
MOUNTAIN STATES PIPE Water Meters $2,135.09Water meter ERTS

MOUNTAIN STATES PIPE Water Meters $1,960.00Encoder with Integral Connectors - New Met

Printed on 8/10/2022 9:22:44 AM Page 51 of 84

73



MOUNTAIN STATES PIPE Water Meters $1,960.00Encoders - New Meters/ERT's

MOUNTAIN STATES PIPE Water Meters $1,960.00Encoders - New Meters/ERT's

$8,015.09MOUNTAIN STATES PIPE - Total For Water Meters

$8,015.09MOUNTAIN STATES PIPE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO
MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO Aquatics- Marion Kreiner Ope $123.43Acct #12213

$123.43MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO - Total For Aquatics- Marion Kreiner Oper.

MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper. $123.43Acct #12214

$123.43MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO - Total For Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper.

MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO Aquatics- Paradise Valley Ope $123.43Acct #12212

$123.43MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO - Total For Aquatics- Paradise Valley Oper

MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO Aquatics- Washington Oper $123.43Acct #12211

$123.43MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO - Total For Aquatics- Washington Oper

MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO Buildings & Structures Fund $95.80Acct #20778

MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO Buildings & Structures Fund $101.90Acct #13502

$197.70MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO Hogadon - Operations $150.85Guest Internet

$150.85MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO - Total For Hogadon - Operations

MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO Information Services $1,000.00Acct #13922

$1,000.00MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO - Total For Information Services

$1,842.27MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MURDOCH'S RANCH&HOME
MURDOCH'S RANCH&HOM Balefill - Diversion & Special $389.99DIAG HARROW FOR PULLING BEHIND 4 WHE

$389.99MURDOCH'S RANCH&HOME - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special

MURDOCH'S RANCH&HOM Cemetery ($259.99)BLOWER RETURN FOR CREDIT

($259.99)MURDOCH'S RANCH&HOME - Total For Cemetery

MURDOCH'S RANCH&HOM Metro Animal Shelter $3.99MISCELLANEOUS AND RETAIL STORES

$3.99MURDOCH'S RANCH&HOME - Total For Metro Animal Shelter

MURDOCH'S RANCH&HOM Parks - Parks Maint. $794.67Truck Toolbox

$794.67MURDOCH'S RANCH&HOME - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

$928.66MURDOCH'S RANCH&HOME - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 8/10/2022 9:22:44 AM Page 52 of 84

74



NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP
NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Fire-EMS Operations $690.00Floor Dry

$690.00NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Fleet Maintenance Fund $4,936.76Small toos, parts, supplies, etc

NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Fleet Maintenance Fund $95,207.35Small toos, parts, supplies, etc

NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Fleet Maintenance Fund $12,240.52Small toos, parts, supplies, etc

NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Fleet Maintenance Fund $855.13Small toos, parts, supplies, etc

$113,239.76NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Golf - Operations $252.90Small toos, parts, supplies, etc

$252.90NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP - Total For Golf - Operations

NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Regional Water Operations $3.81Windshield Wiper Fluid - Vehicle Supplies

NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Regional Water Operations $263.28Tools for Tool Room & Gear Jammer Tools - 

$267.09NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP - Total For Regional Water Operations

NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Sewer Stormwater $8.38Oil filter

$8.38NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP - Total For Sewer Stormwater

NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Water Distribution $12.69Dielectric Tune UP - Other Materials & Suppli

NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Water Distribution $11.00Hand Tools - Other Materials & Supplies

$23.69NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP - Total For Water Distribution

NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP WWTP Operations $35.92BRAKE CLEANER, STARTING FLUID

$35.92NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP - Total For WWTP Operations

$114,517.74NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

NATIONAL GYM SUPPLY
NATIONAL GYM SUPPLY Buildings & Structures Fund $52.98Fitness Equipment Repairs-stepper, belt trea

$52.98NATIONAL GYM SUPPLY - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

$52.98NATIONAL GYM SUPPLY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC
NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC Police Grants Fund $598.10Equitable sharing - DCI #2021-1110

$598.10NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC - Total For Police Grants Fund

NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC Social Community Services $4,679.1850% of GW Mchncl & Greens Sewer & Drain I

NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC Social Community Services $2,609.6540% of Advanced Thermal Solutions invoice 

$7,288.83NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC - Total For Social Community Services

Printed on 8/10/2022 9:22:44 AM Page 53 of 84

75



$7,886.93NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

NORCO, INC.
NORCO, INC. Balefill - Baler Processing $78.21Batteries, welding / grinding supplies

$78.21NORCO, INC. - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing

NORCO, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $153.04cling foam, disnifectant renew

NORCO, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $54.60Mop Handle, Custodial Supplies

NORCO, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $539.90Bathroom tissue & paper towels

NORCO, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $21.74HVAC Repair supplies for City Hall - Norco

$769.28NORCO, INC. - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

NORCO, INC. Fleet Maintenance Fund $156.24Cylinder rental

$156.24NORCO, INC. - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

NORCO, INC. Metro Animal Shelter $587.22Squeegee, dish soap, dust pan, scrub brush, 

$587.22NORCO, INC. - Total For Metro Animal Shelter

NORCO, INC. Parks - Parks Maint. $67.37Safety Supplies

$67.37NORCO, INC. - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

NORCO, INC. Refuse - Residential $312.60Garbage bags

$312.60NORCO, INC. - Total For Refuse - Residential

NORCO, INC. WWTP Operations $1,200.00LIME DELIVERY

$1,200.00NORCO, INC. - Total For WWTP Operations

$3,170.92NORCO, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

NORTHERN LIGHTS MANU
NORTHERN LIGHTS MANU Balefill - Baler Processing $1,200.00Flanges

NORTHERN LIGHTS MANU Balefill - Baler Processing $850.00Valves

$2,050.00NORTHERN LIGHTS MANU - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing

$2,050.00NORTHERN LIGHTS MANU - ALL DEPARTMENTS

NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR
NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR Balefill - Baler Processing $113.67Rags & hammer

NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR Balefill - Baler Processing $229.00Power head string trimmer

$342.67NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing

NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR Buildings & Structures Fund $39.06Red Rubber Gasket, Bolts and Nuts

Printed on 8/10/2022 9:22:44 AM Page 54 of 84

76



NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR Buildings & Structures Fund $21.72Red Rubber Gaskets

$60.78NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR Refuse - Commercial $204.00Bungee

$204.00NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR - Total For Refuse - Commercial

NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR Refuse - Residential $153.00Wet dry vac tool & filter

$153.00NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR - Total For Refuse - Residential

NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR Sewer Stormwater $103.92glendale storm vault repairs

$103.92NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR - Total For Sewer Stormwater

NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR WWTP Operations $198.00CONCRETE SAW BLADES

NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR WWTP Operations $207.60Epoxy

$405.60NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR - Total For WWTP Operations

$1,269.97NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR - ALL DEPARTMENTS

NPCA.NET
NPCA.NET Police Administration $60.00MEMBERSHIP ORGANIZATIONS NOT ELSEWH

NPCA.NET Police Administration $60.00MEMBERSHIP ORGANIZATIONS NOT ELSEWH

$120.00NPCA.NET - Total For Police Administration

$120.00NPCA.NET - ALL DEPARTMENTS

NVA CASPER VETERINAR
NVA CASPER VETERINAR Metro Animal Shelter $1,083.56Veterinary service

$1,083.56NVA CASPER VETERINAR - Total For Metro Animal Shelter

NVA CASPER VETERINAR Police Administration $567.35Veterinary service

$567.35NVA CASPER VETERINAR - Total For Police Administration

$1,650.91NVA CASPER VETERINAR - ALL DEPARTMENTS

OFFICE DEPOT
OFFICE DEPOT Risk Management ($20.36)Credit issued for misorder of 1 box of hangin

OFFICE DEPOT Risk Management $20.361 box hanging folders re-ordered due to wro

$0.00OFFICE DEPOT - Total For Risk Management

$0.00OFFICE DEPOT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

OLIVE GARDEN

Printed on 8/10/2022 9:22:44 AM Page 55 of 84

77



OLIVE GARDEN Risk Management $155.93EATING PLACES, RESTAURANTS - Risk Wins! L

$155.93OLIVE GARDEN - Total For Risk Management

$155.93OLIVE GARDEN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

OLSON AUTOBODY & COL
OLSON AUTOBODY & COL Fleet Maintenance Fund $3,504.26Auto body repairs

$3,504.26OLSON AUTOBODY & COL - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

$3,504.26OLSON AUTOBODY & COL - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ONE CALL OF WY.
ONE CALL OF WY. Parks - Parks Maint. $132.75Tickets for May 2022

ONE CALL OF WY. Parks - Parks Maint. $85.50Tickets for July 2022

ONE CALL OF WY. Parks - Parks Maint. $81.75Tickets for April 2022

ONE CALL OF WY. Parks - Parks Maint. $64.50Tickets for March 2022

ONE CALL OF WY. Parks - Parks Maint. $110.25Tickets for June 2022

$474.75ONE CALL OF WY. - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

ONE CALL OF WY. Sewer Wastewater Collection $403.31Tickets for July 2022

$403.31ONE CALL OF WY. - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

ONE CALL OF WY. Traffic Control $221.25Tickets for July 2022

$221.25ONE CALL OF WY. - Total For Traffic Control

ONE CALL OF WY. Water Distribution $492.94Tickets for July 2022

$492.94ONE CALL OF WY. - Total For Water Distribution

$1,592.25ONE CALL OF WY. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

OVERHEAD DOOR CO
OVERHEAD DOOR CO Buildings & Structures Fund $154.96Garage door repair

$154.96OVERHEAD DOOR CO - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

$154.96OVERHEAD DOOR CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

PACIFIC STEEL BRANCH
PACIFIC STEEL BRANCH Sewer Wastewater Collection $611.65sagebrush grate replacement supplies

$611.65PACIFIC STEEL BRANCH - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

PACIFIC STEEL BRANCH WWTP Operations $43.07Angle iron

Printed on 8/10/2022 9:22:44 AM Page 56 of 84

78



$43.07PACIFIC STEEL BRANCH - Total For WWTP Operations

$654.72PACIFIC STEEL BRANCH - ALL DEPARTMENTS

PAX WATER TECH. INC.
PAX WATER TECH. INC. Water Tanks $7,790.00REPLACEMENT TANK MIXER

$7,790.00PAX WATER TECH. INC. - Total For Water Tanks

$7,790.00PAX WATER TECH. INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

PEPPER TANK & CONTRA
PEPPER TANK & CONTRA WWTP Operations $650.00Installation of primary pump

$650.00PEPPER TANK & CONTRA - Total For WWTP Operations

$650.00PEPPER TANK & CONTRA - ALL DEPARTMENTS

PETSMART #3082
PETSMART #3082 Metro Animal Control $107.36PET SHOPS-PET FOOD AND SUPPLY STORES

$107.36PETSMART #3082 - Total For Metro Animal Control

PETSMART #3082 Metro Animal Shelter $44.67PET SHOPS-PET FOOD AND SUPPLY STORES

$44.67PETSMART #3082 - Total For Metro Animal Shelter

$152.03PETSMART #3082 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

POSTAL PROS, INC.
POSTAL PROS, INC. Customer Service $3,801.70Printing / postage / mailing service

$3,801.70POSTAL PROS, INC. - Total For Customer Service

$3,801.70POSTAL PROS, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

POWER EQUIPMENT CORP
POWER EQUIPMENT CORP WWTP Operations $4.14Belting

$4.14POWER EQUIPMENT CORP - Total For WWTP Operations

$4.14POWER EQUIPMENT CORP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

PROACTIVE SPORTS

Printed on 8/10/2022 9:22:44 AM Page 57 of 84

79



PROACTIVE SPORTS Golf $525.00Merchandise/ Inventory

$525.00PROACTIVE SPORTS - Total For Golf

$525.00PROACTIVE SPORTS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

PROFESSIONAL CLEANIN
PROFESSIONAL CLEANIN WWTP Operations $1,395.00Cleaning service

$1,395.00PROFESSIONAL CLEANIN - Total For WWTP Operations

$1,395.00PROFESSIONAL CLEANIN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

R & R PUMPING
R & R PUMPING Parks - Athletic Maint. $440.00Portable Restrooms for Mike Rodgers

$440.00R & R PUMPING - Total For Parks - Athletic Maint.

$440.00R & R PUMPING - ALL DEPARTMENTS

RAILROAD MGMT CO III
RAILROAD MGMT CO III Sewer Administration $313.34License fees - 11/01/22 to 10/31/23

$313.34RAILROAD MGMT CO III - Total For Sewer Administration

$313.34RAILROAD MGMT CO III - ALL DEPARTMENTS

RAMSHORN CONSTRUCTIO
RAMSHORN CONSTRUCTIO Capital Projects Fund $91,192.402022 12th Street Improvements

$91,192.40RAMSHORN CONSTRUCTIO - Total For Capital Projects Fund

RAMSHORN CONSTRUCTIO Water Distribution $17,100.002022 12th Street Improvements

$17,100.00RAMSHORN CONSTRUCTIO - Total For Water Distribution

$108,292.40RAMSHORN CONSTRUCTIO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

RECREONICS INC
RECREONICS INC Buildings & Structures Fund $108.20Locker Safety Pins

$108.20RECREONICS INC - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

$108.20RECREONICS INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 8/10/2022 9:22:44 AM Page 58 of 84

80



REEB WELDING LLC
REEB WELDING LLC Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $1,753.00Cooler repair

$1,753.00REEB WELDING LLC - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

REEB WELDING LLC Regional Water Operations $410.00Welding service

$410.00REEB WELDING LLC - Total For Regional Water Operations

$2,163.00REEB WELDING LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

RELENTLESS LLC
RELENTLESS LLC Police Career Services $649.00Criminal Interdiction Workshop

$649.00RELENTLESS LLC - Total For Police Career Services

$649.00RELENTLESS LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

RICOH USA INC
RICOH USA INC Community Development $437.37Copier usage

RICOH USA INC Community Development $17.41Copier usage

$454.78RICOH USA INC - Total For Community Development

RICOH USA INC Police Administration $400.68Copier usage

$400.68RICOH USA INC - Total For Police Administration

$855.46RICOH USA INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

RIDLEY'S 1132
RIDLEY'S 1132 Parks - Parks Maint. $14.28GROCERY STORES, SUPERMARKETS

$14.28RIDLEY'S 1132 - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

RIDLEY'S 1132 Streets $14.28GROCERY STORES, SUPERMARKETS

$14.28RIDLEY'S 1132 - Total For Streets

$28.56RIDLEY'S 1132 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

RKR
RKR Balefill - Diversion & Special $150.00Trap setting & installation of screen

$150.00RKR - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special

$150.00RKR - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 8/10/2022 9:22:45 AM Page 59 of 84

81



RMIN
RMIN Police Administration $250.00CHARITABLE AND SOCIAL SERVICE ORGANIZA

$250.00RMIN - Total For Police Administration

$250.00RMIN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ROADSAFE 3101
ROADSAFE 3101 Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $812.55LANDFILL SIGNS

ROADSAFE 3101 Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $1,885.87LANDFILL SIGNS

ROADSAFE 3101 Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $1,132.28LANDFILL SIGNS

$3,830.70ROADSAFE 3101 - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

ROADSAFE 3101 Traffic Control $643.142 rolls of pre-spacing tape for sign fab

$643.14ROADSAFE 3101 - Total For Traffic Control

$4,473.84ROADSAFE 3101 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Rocky Mountain
Rocky Mountain Regional Water Operations $4,512.87Bulk Oxygen - Rocky Mountain Air Solutions

Rocky Mountain Regional Water Operations $3,427.28Bulk Oxygen - Chemicals - Rocky Mountain Ai

$7,940.15Rocky Mountain - Total For Regional Water Operations

Rocky Mountain Water Distribution $24.60Monthly rental

$24.60Rocky Mountain - Total For Water Distribution

$7,964.75Rocky Mountain - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER
ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Ft. Caspar Museum $1,117.80Acct #54730761-098 0

$1,117.80ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Golf - Operations $6,129.09Acct #54730761-099 8

$6,129.09ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Golf - Operations

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Hogadon - Operations $1,838.21Acct #54730761-126 9

$1,838.21ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Hogadon - Operations

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Ice Arena - Operations $4,475.81Acct #54730761-101 2

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Ice Arena - Operations $8,086.10Acct #54730761-147 5

$12,561.91ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Ice Arena - Operations

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Parks - Special Areas $2,132.83Acct #54730761-132 7

Printed on 8/10/2022 9:22:45 AM Page 60 of 84

82



$2,132.83ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Parks - Special Areas

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Public Safety Communication $324.06Acct #54730761-146 7

$324.06ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Public Safety Communications

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Rec Center - Operations $4,941.09Acct #54730761-095 6

$4,941.09ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Rec Center - Operations

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Regional Water Operations $38,212.83Acct #60931133-009 4

$38,212.83ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Regional Water Operations

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $1,787.02Acct #60931133-009 4

$1,787.02ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For RWS - Booster Stations

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Traffic Control $46,987.68Acct #54730761-106 1

$46,987.68ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Traffic Control

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Water Tanks $1,687.83Acct #54730761-002 2

$1,687.83ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Water Tanks

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER WWTP Operations $20,929.38Acct #54730761-108 7

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER WWTP Operations $191.37Acct #54730761-004 8

$21,120.75ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For WWTP Operations

$138,841.10ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ROCKY MOUNTAIN WASH
ROCKY MOUNTAIN WASH Regional Water Operations $21.00Car Wash for Ford Explorer

$21.00ROCKY MOUNTAIN WASH - Total For Regional Water Operations

$21.00ROCKY MOUNTAIN WASH - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Rooter
Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $1,279.36Porta-John from R&R

Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $227.25Porta-John from R&R

Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $104.40Porta-John from R&R

Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $208.80Porta-John from R&R

Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $67.78Porta-John from R&R

Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $104.40Porta-John from R&R

Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $11.39Porta-John from R&R

Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $104.40Porta-John from R&R

Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $227.25Porta-John from R&R

Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $433.24Porta-John from R&R

Printed on 8/10/2022 9:22:45 AM Page 61 of 84

83



Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $331.65Porta-John from R&R

Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $195.82Porta-John from R&R

Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $540.45Porta-John from R&R

Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $162.28Porta-John from R&R

Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $227.25Porta-John from R&R

Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $331.65Porta-John from R&R

Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $162.28Porta-John from R&R

$4,719.65Rooter - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

$4,719.65Rooter - ALL DEPARTMENTS

S&S WORLDWIDE,
S&S WORLDWIDE, Rec Center - Classes $79.97Summer Camp Supplies Jump ropes; tissue p

$79.97S&S WORLDWIDE, - Total For Rec Center - Classes

$79.97S&S WORLDWIDE, - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SAFETY KLEEN SYSTEMS
SAFETY KLEEN SYSTEMS Balefill - Diversion & Special $1,801.06Absorbent mats

$1,801.06SAFETY KLEEN SYSTEMS - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special

$1,801.06SAFETY KLEEN SYSTEMS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SAMS CLUB #6425
SAMS CLUB #6425 Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper. $18.98Trash Bags

$18.98SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper.

SAMS CLUB #6425 Balefill - Baler Processing $305.62FREEZER FOR COOLING VEST PACKETS

$305.62SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing

SAMS CLUB #6425 Buildings & Structures Fund $13.68City Center Custodial Supplies - Sams Club

SAMS CLUB #6425 Buildings & Structures Fund $327.96Custodial Supplies BAS

$341.64SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

SAMS CLUB #6425 Fire-EMS Operations $273.24Station Supplies

$273.24SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

SAMS CLUB #6425 Golf - Operations $43.56Golf Shop Supplies

$43.56SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For Golf - Operations

SAMS CLUB #6425 Ice Arena - Concessions $201.45CONCESSION Resale

Printed on 8/10/2022 9:22:45 AM Page 62 of 84

84



$201.45SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For Ice Arena - Concessions

SAMS CLUB #6425 Police State Grants $42.97WHOLESALE CLUBS

$42.97SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For Police State Grants

$1,227.46SAMS CLUB #6425 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SAMSCLUB #6425
SAMSCLUB #6425 Aquatics- Mike Sedar Conse $76.56Pretzels

SAMSCLUB #6425 Aquatics- Mike Sedar Conse $76.56Pretzels

SAMSCLUB #6425 Aquatics- Mike Sedar Conse $38.28Pretzels

SAMSCLUB #6425 Aquatics- Mike Sedar Conse $58.57Concession Supplies

$249.97SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Aquatics- Mike Sedar Conse

SAMSCLUB #6425 Aquatics- Paradise Valley Con $38.28Pretzels

$38.28SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Aquatics- Paradise Valley Cons

SAMSCLUB #6425 Buildings & Structures Fund $56.94Trash Bags BAS

$56.94SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

SAMSCLUB #6425 Ice Arena - Concessions $6.68Rec Center Supplies and Ice Arena Concessio

SAMSCLUB #6425 Ice Arena - Concessions $151.36CONCESSIONS Resale

$158.04SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Ice Arena - Concessions

SAMSCLUB #6425 Police Administration $38.44WHOLESALE CLUBS

$38.44SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Police Administration

SAMSCLUB #6425 Rec Center - Classes $43.74Rec Center Supplies and Ice Arena Concessio

$43.74SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Rec Center - Classes

SAMSCLUB #6425 Water Meters $54.72Batteries & Notes - Other Materials & Suppli

$54.72SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Water Meters

$640.13SAMSCLUB #6425 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SAMSCLUB.COM
SAMSCLUB.COM Aquatics - Operations $129.50Outdoor Pool Concessions

SAMSCLUB.COM Aquatics - Operations $146.64Concession Supplies, Trash Bags, Windex

$276.14SAMSCLUB.COM - Total For Aquatics - Operations

SAMSCLUB.COM Aquatics- Marion Kreiner Con $21.76Concession Supplies, Trash Bags, Windex

$21.76SAMSCLUB.COM - Total For Aquatics- Marion Kreiner Conce

SAMSCLUB.COM Aquatics- Marion Kreiner Ope $18.98Concession Supplies, Trash Bags, Windex

$18.98SAMSCLUB.COM - Total For Aquatics- Marion Kreiner Oper.

Printed on 8/10/2022 9:22:45 AM Page 63 of 84

85



SAMSCLUB.COM Aquatics- Mike Sedar Conse $54.06Concession Supplies

SAMSCLUB.COM Aquatics- Mike Sedar Conse $114.71Concession Supplies

SAMSCLUB.COM Aquatics- Mike Sedar Conse $209.36Concession Supplies

SAMSCLUB.COM Aquatics- Mike Sedar Conse $196.02Concession Supplies, Trash Bags, Windex

SAMSCLUB.COM Aquatics- Mike Sedar Conse $128.02Concession Supplies

$702.17SAMSCLUB.COM - Total For Aquatics- Mike Sedar Conse

SAMSCLUB.COM Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper. $18.98Concession Supplies, Trash Bags, Windex

$18.98SAMSCLUB.COM - Total For Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper.

SAMSCLUB.COM Aquatics- Paradise Valley Con $52.15Outdoor Pool Concessions

SAMSCLUB.COM Aquatics- Paradise Valley Con $11.46Concession Supplies

SAMSCLUB.COM Aquatics- Paradise Valley Con $52.88Concession Supplies

SAMSCLUB.COM Aquatics- Paradise Valley Con $76.96Concession Supplies, Trash Bags, Windex

SAMSCLUB.COM Aquatics- Paradise Valley Con $40.38Concession Supplies

$233.83SAMSCLUB.COM - Total For Aquatics- Paradise Valley Cons

SAMSCLUB.COM Aquatics- Paradise Valley Ope $18.98Concession Supplies, Trash Bags, Windex

$18.98SAMSCLUB.COM - Total For Aquatics- Paradise Valley Oper

SAMSCLUB.COM Aquatics- Washington Cons $65.08Concession Supplies

SAMSCLUB.COM Aquatics- Washington Cons $19.51Outdoor Pool Concessions

SAMSCLUB.COM Aquatics- Washington Cons $13.76Concession Supplies

SAMSCLUB.COM Aquatics- Washington Cons $11.28Concession Supplies

SAMSCLUB.COM Aquatics- Washington Cons $43.52Concession Supplies, Trash Bags, Windex

SAMSCLUB.COM Aquatics- Washington Cons $59.51Concession Supplies

$212.66SAMSCLUB.COM - Total For Aquatics- Washington Cons

SAMSCLUB.COM Aquatics- Washington Oper $18.98Concession Supplies, Trash Bags, Windex

$18.98SAMSCLUB.COM - Total For Aquatics- Washington Oper

SAMSCLUB.COM Fire-EMS Operations $518.60Station Supplies

$518.60SAMSCLUB.COM - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

$2,041.08SAMSCLUB.COM - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SEA-WESTERN INC
SEA-WESTERN INC CARES Act Funding $55,681.8030 Scott Regulators and 5 Airpacks

$55,681.80SEA-WESTERN INC - Total For CARES Act Funding

$55,681.80SEA-WESTERN INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 8/10/2022 9:22:45 AM Page 64 of 84

86



SHEET METAL SPECIALT
SHEET METAL SPECIALT Buildings & Structures Fund $54.88HVAC PM Supplies for Fire Station 1 - Sheet 

$54.88SHEET METAL SPECIALT - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

$54.88SHEET METAL SPECIALT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SHELL OIL 5744427920
SHELL OIL 5744427920 Fire-EMS Operations $64.01Fuel

SHELL OIL 5744427920 Fire-EMS Operations $123.41Fuel

SHELL OIL 5744427920 Fire-EMS Operations $124.56Fuel

SHELL OIL 5744427920 Fire-EMS Operations $56.48Fuel

SHELL OIL 5744427920 Fire-EMS Operations $132.53Fuel

SHELL OIL 5744427920 Fire-EMS Operations $79.30Fuel

SHELL OIL 5744427920 Fire-EMS Operations $90.91Fuel

SHELL OIL 5744427920 Fire-EMS Operations $19.94Fuel

$691.14SHELL OIL 5744427920 - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

$691.14SHELL OIL 5744427920 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SHERWIN-WILLIAMS COR
SHERWIN-WILLIAMS COR Balefill - Baler Processing $450.12Paint and painting supplies

$450.12SHERWIN-WILLIAMS COR - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing

SHERWIN-WILLIAMS COR Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $331.00Paint sprayer

$331.00SHERWIN-WILLIAMS COR - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

SHERWIN-WILLIAMS COR Buildings & Structures Fund $25.79Supplies to paint over graffiti on stormwater 

SHERWIN-WILLIAMS COR Buildings & Structures Fund $46.78Sherwin Williams - Painting Supplies

$72.57SHERWIN-WILLIAMS COR - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

SHERWIN-WILLIAMS COR Ice Arena - Operations $249.75Sherwin Will - Painting Entrance Supplies

$249.75SHERWIN-WILLIAMS COR - Total For Ice Arena - Operations

$1,103.44SHERWIN-WILLIAMS COR - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SIGMA ALDRICH US
SIGMA ALDRICH US Police Investigations $288.86ALL OTHER DIRECT MARKETERS

$288.86SIGMA ALDRICH US - Total For Police Investigations

Printed on 8/10/2022 9:22:45 AM Page 65 of 84

87



$288.86SIGMA ALDRICH US - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SIMPLOT TURF & HORTI
SIMPLOT TURF & HORTI Weed & Pest Fund $1,582.40Herbicide

$1,582.40SIMPLOT TURF & HORTI - Total For Weed & Pest Fund

$1,582.40SIMPLOT TURF & HORTI - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SIRCHIE ACQUISITION
SIRCHIE ACQUISITION Police Investigations $113.34Scale & Mikrosil Kit

$113.34SIRCHIE ACQUISITION - Total For Police Investigations

$113.34SIRCHIE ACQUISITION - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SKYLINE RANCHES
SKYLINE RANCHES Sewer Fund ($106.88)Retail sewer revenue/201 sewer billing/admi

SKYLINE RANCHES Sewer Fund $1,068.78Retail sewer revenue/201 sewer billing/admi

$961.90SKYLINE RANCHES - Total For Sewer Fund

SKYLINE RANCHES WWTP Revenue and Transfer ($955.36)Retail sewer revenue/201 sewer billing/admi

($955.36)SKYLINE RANCHES - Total For WWTP Revenue and Transfers

$6.54SKYLINE RANCHES - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SMARTDRAW SOFTWARE L
SMARTDRAW SOFTWARE L Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect $357.00Investigation Software

$357.00SMARTDRAW SOFTWARE L - Total For Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect

$357.00SMARTDRAW SOFTWARE L - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SMARTSIGN
SMARTSIGN Engineering ($18.99)MISCELLANEOUS GENERAL MERCHANDISE S

($18.99)SMARTSIGN - Total For Engineering

($18.99)SMARTSIGN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SMITH PSYCHOLOGICAL

Printed on 8/10/2022 9:22:45 AM Page 66 of 84

88



SMITH PSYCHOLOGICAL Police Career Services $500.00Confidential legal or medical matters

SMITH PSYCHOLOGICAL Police Career Services $500.00Confidential legal or medical matters

$1,000.00SMITH PSYCHOLOGICAL - Total For Police Career Services

$1,000.00SMITH PSYCHOLOGICAL - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SOFT DR INC
SOFT DR INC Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $16.25Salt delivery

$16.25SOFT DR INC - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$16.25SOFT DR INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SOURCE OFFICE
SOURCE OFFICE Public Safety Communication $38.92STATIONERY,OFFICE SUPPLIES,PRINTING AN

$38.92SOURCE OFFICE - Total For Public Safety Communications

$38.92SOURCE OFFICE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SOUTHERN PROPERTY CO
SOUTHERN PROPERTY CO WWTP Operations $3,990.00Allen Bradley 1756-OW16I/A Relay Output

SOUTHERN PROPERTY CO WWTP Operations $710.00Allen Bradley 1756-OW16I/A Relay Output

$4,700.00SOUTHERN PROPERTY CO - Total For WWTP Operations

$4,700.00SOUTHERN PROPERTY CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SP COAST EMS
SP COAST EMS Fire-EMS Operations $1,294.95Backboard and scoop stretcher for new engi

$1,294.95SP COAST EMS - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

$1,294.95SP COAST EMS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SP GRACE ALLEY
SP GRACE ALLEY Fire-EMS Operations $74.67American flags for Stations

$74.67SP GRACE ALLEY - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

$74.67SP GRACE ALLEY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 8/10/2022 9:22:45 AM Page 67 of 84

89



SPORTSMITH LLC
SPORTSMITH LLC Buildings & Structures Fund $388.67Treadmill Belts; deck screws; deck fits; repair

$388.67SPORTSMITH LLC - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

$388.67SPORTSMITH LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Spotify USA
Spotify USA Fire-EMS Administration $9.99Fradulant charge on card. Bank of America w

$9.99Spotify USA - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

$9.99Spotify USA - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SQ  BRECK MEDIA GROU
SQ  BRECK MEDIA GROU Sewer Stormwater $575.00scoop the poop ad campaign

$575.00SQ  BRECK MEDIA GROU - Total For Sewer Stormwater

$575.00SQ  BRECK MEDIA GROU - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS
SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS City Manager $105.00UPS for laptop rb

$105.00SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS - Total For City Manager

SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS Customer Service $9.99COMPUTER CABLE

$9.99SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS - Total For Customer Service

SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS Fire-EMS Administration $139.00APC backup

$139.00SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

$253.99SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SQ  NATIONAL TACTICA
SQ  NATIONAL TACTICA Police Career Services $35.00MEMBERSHIP ORGANIZATIONS NOT ELSEWH

$35.00SQ  NATIONAL TACTICA - Total For Police Career Services

$35.00SQ  NATIONAL TACTICA - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SQ  PEDEN'S INC.
SQ  PEDEN'S INC. Community Development $52.00MEN'S AND WOMEN'S CLOTHING STORES

Printed on 8/10/2022 9:22:45 AM Page 68 of 84

90



$52.00SQ  PEDEN'S INC. - Total For Community Development

SQ  PEDEN'S INC. Water Distribution $160.00Travis Garcia's Uniforms

$160.00SQ  PEDEN'S INC. - Total For Water Distribution

$212.00SQ  PEDEN'S INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SQ  THE CHEESE BARRE
SQ  THE CHEESE BARRE City Council $21.27Lunch meeting

$21.27SQ  THE CHEESE BARRE - Total For City Council

SQ  THE CHEESE BARRE City Manager $21.27Lunch meeting

$21.27SQ  THE CHEESE BARRE - Total For City Manager

$42.54SQ  THE CHEESE BARRE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SQ  WIND CITY SWEETS
SQ  WIND CITY SWEETS Fire-EMS Administration $292.22Cake for promotional ceremony

$292.22SQ  WIND CITY SWEETS - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

$292.22SQ  WIND CITY SWEETS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

STANARD & ASSOCIATES
STANARD & ASSOCIATES Police Career Services $7,155.50Law enforcement officer selection tests

$7,155.50STANARD & ASSOCIATES - Total For Police Career Services

$7,155.50STANARD & ASSOCIATES - ALL DEPARTMENTS

STAPLES
STAPLES Balefill - Diversion & Special $119.99FILING CABINET FOR KCB FILES

$119.99STAPLES - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special

STAPLES Fire-EMS Administration $43.25Admin office supplies

$43.25STAPLES - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

STAPLES Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect $19.98Weekly Planners

STAPLES Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect $34.99Wall Calendar

$54.97STAPLES - Total For Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect

STAPLES Golf - Operations $49.98Ribbon for label maker

$49.98STAPLES - Total For Golf - Operations

STAPLES Hogadon - Operations $200.76Office supply, Shredder

Printed on 8/10/2022 9:22:45 AM Page 69 of 84

91



$200.76STAPLES - Total For Hogadon - Operations

STAPLES Parks - Parks Maint. $57.56STATIONARY, OFFICE AND SCHOOL SUPPLY S

$57.56STAPLES - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

STAPLES Streets $57.55STATIONARY, OFFICE AND SCHOOL SUPPLY S

$57.55STAPLES - Total For Streets

STAPLES Water Distribution $10.99Clipboard for Ronnie - Building Supplies

$10.99STAPLES - Total For Water Distribution

STAPLES Water Meters $11.946- 3 Ring Binders - Other Materials & Supplie

$11.94STAPLES - Total For Water Meters

$606.99STAPLES - ALL DEPARTMENTS

STAPLES DIRECT
STAPLES DIRECT Police State Grants $299.56STATIONERY,OFFICE SUPPLIES,PRINTING AN

$299.56STAPLES DIRECT - Total For Police State Grants

$299.56STAPLES DIRECT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

STATE OF WY.
STATE OF WY. Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $342,174.02Loan #CW148

$342,174.02STATE OF WY. - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

STATE OF WY. Fire-EMS Training $78.00New hire background checks

$78.00STATE OF WY. - Total For Fire-EMS Training

STATE OF WY. Health Insurance Fund $4,044.17Retiree Subsidy - August 2022

$4,044.17STATE OF WY. - Total For Health Insurance Fund

STATE OF WY. Police Administration $60.00Notary Public Application - Diane Berg

$60.00STATE OF WY. - Total For Police Administration

STATE OF WY. Water Distribution $96,220.69Loan #DW046

$96,220.69STATE OF WY. - Total For Water Distribution

$442,576.88STATE OF WY. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

STAX    ADVANCED THE
STAX    ADVANCED THE WWTP Operations $529.42RTU MAU TROUBLESHOOT/REPAIR

$529.42STAX    ADVANCED THE - Total For WWTP Operations

Printed on 8/10/2022 9:22:45 AM Page 70 of 84

92



$529.42STAX    ADVANCED THE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

STERLING
STERLING Human Resources $568.15Centralized employee backgroun

$568.15STERLING - Total For Human Resources

$568.15STERLING - ALL DEPARTMENTS

STRATEGIC GOVERNMENT
STRATEGIC GOVERNMENT Fire-EMS Training $554.00City of Casper Fire Chief Ad Placements

$554.00STRATEGIC GOVERNMENT - Total For Fire-EMS Training

$554.00STRATEGIC GOVERNMENT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SUMMIT FIRE & SECURI
SUMMIT FIRE & SECURI Buildings & Structures Fund $265.25Fire extinguisher maintenance/testing

$265.25SUMMIT FIRE & SECURI - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

$265.25SUMMIT FIRE & SECURI - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SUMMIT FIRE AND SECU
SUMMIT FIRE AND SECU Parks - Parks Maint. $561.50Fire extinguisher inspections

$561.50SUMMIT FIRE AND SECU - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

$561.50SUMMIT FIRE AND SECU - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SUTHERLANDS 2219
SUTHERLANDS 2219 Buildings & Structures Fund $8.48Pump repair supplies for PV Pool - Sutherlan

SUTHERLANDS 2219 Buildings & Structures Fund $27.09Fire Alarms for Ft. Caspar Caretaker's House 

$35.57SUTHERLANDS 2219 - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

SUTHERLANDS 2219 Parks - Parks Maint. $30.57Painting Supplies for Matt Campfield Basketb

$30.57SUTHERLANDS 2219 - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

SUTHERLANDS 2219 Water Distribution $116.95Concrete Tools - Other Materials & Supplies

$116.95SUTHERLANDS 2219 - Total For Water Distribution

SUTHERLANDS 2219 Water Meters $41.94Metallic Gold Spray - Other Materials & Supp

$41.94SUTHERLANDS 2219 - Total For Water Meters

Printed on 8/10/2022 9:22:45 AM Page 71 of 84

93



$225.03SUTHERLANDS 2219 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

TACONE CONSULTING
TACONE CONSULTING Police Career Services $2,450.00Active Shooter Response Training

$2,450.00TACONE CONSULTING - Total For Police Career Services

$2,450.00TACONE CONSULTING - ALL DEPARTMENTS

TETON STEEL CO
TETON STEEL CO Water Distribution $1,300.00Cold Blocks - Other Materials & Supplies

$1,300.00TETON STEEL CO - Total For Water Distribution

$1,300.00TETON STEEL CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

THATCHER CO.
THATCHER CO. WWTP Regional Interceptors $10,188.62Ferrous chloride delivery on 7/15

$10,188.62THATCHER CO. - Total For WWTP Regional Interceptors

$10,188.62THATCHER CO. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

THE CATTLEMEN MOTEL
THE CATTLEMEN MOTEL Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $1,272.00CERTIFICATION TESTING FOR LDF OPERATOR

$1,272.00THE CATTLEMEN MOTEL - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$1,272.00THE CATTLEMEN MOTEL - ALL DEPARTMENTS

THE GOODYEAR TIRE &
THE GOODYEAR TIRE & Fleet Maintenance Fund $320.52Mount/dismount tires

$320.52THE GOODYEAR TIRE & - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

$320.52THE GOODYEAR TIRE & - ALL DEPARTMENTS

THE HOME DEPOT
THE HOME DEPOT Balefill - Diversion & Special $395.44BELT SANDER, M18 BATTERY FOR SPEC WAS

THE HOME DEPOT Balefill - Diversion & Special $7.97BELT FOR NEW BELT SANDER

$403.41THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special

Printed on 8/10/2022 9:22:45 AM Page 72 of 84

94



THE HOME DEPOT Buildings & Structures Fund $10.54Lock repair supplies for Crossroads Softball - 

THE HOME DEPOT Buildings & Structures Fund $119.00Garbage Disposal for Business Ctr Tenant - re

THE HOME DEPOT Buildings & Structures Fund ($119.00)Garbage disposal for 7th Floor CBC tenant - R

THE HOME DEPOT Buildings & Structures Fund $43.64Repair supplies for Crossroads Pavillion - Ho

THE HOME DEPOT Buildings & Structures Fund $11.97Repair supplies for Washington Park Vandalis

THE HOME DEPOT Buildings & Structures Fund $25.44Cam Locks 5/8 inch Repair parts

$91.59THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

THE HOME DEPOT Cemetery $699.00NEW CEMETERY SHOP COMPRESSOR

$699.00THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Cemetery

THE HOME DEPOT Fire-EMS Operations $218.932x saw fuel, milwaukee battery and cutters

THE HOME DEPOT Fire-EMS Operations $258.94Picnic table and plastic chairs

$477.87THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

THE HOME DEPOT Golf - Operations $331.13Noozle- silt fence, chicken wire, fly traps,

$331.13THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Golf - Operations

THE HOME DEPOT Metro Animal Control $39.98HOME SUPPLY WAREHOUSE STORES

$39.98THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Metro Animal Control

THE HOME DEPOT Metro Animal Shelter $19.98HOME SUPPLY WAREHOUSE STORES

$19.98THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Metro Animal Shelter

THE HOME DEPOT Parks - Athletic Maint. $28.78Lumber for backstop

THE HOME DEPOT Parks - Athletic Maint. $548.26Weed eater and blades

THE HOME DEPOT Parks - Athletic Maint. $59.29Weed Eater Blades

$636.33THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Parks - Athletic Maint.

THE HOME DEPOT Parks - Parks Maint. $83.17Painting Supplies for Matt Campfield Basketb

THE HOME DEPOT Parks - Parks Maint. $67.52Painting Supplies for Matt Campfield Basketb

$150.69THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

THE HOME DEPOT Risk Management $269.00Repair supplies for Washington Park Vandalis

THE HOME DEPOT Risk Management ($179.00)Return of Supplies for Washington Baseball - 

THE HOME DEPOT Risk Management $134.00Repair supplies for Washington Park Vandalis

THE HOME DEPOT Risk Management $179.00Supplies to repair Washington Baseball Vand

THE HOME DEPOT Risk Management $287.88Repair supplies for Washington Park Vandalis

$690.88THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Risk Management

THE HOME DEPOT Sewer Stormwater $39.46glendale storm vault repairs

$39.46THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Sewer Stormwater

THE HOME DEPOT Sewer Wastewater Collection $23.98fuel for saws

$23.98THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

THE HOME DEPOT Water Distribution $39.94Sprinklers for Sand Pile

Printed on 8/10/2022 9:22:45 AM Page 73 of 84

95



$39.94THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Water Distribution

THE HOME DEPOT Weed & Pest Fund $99.96WEED AND PEST PITCH FORKS FOR MULCH S

$99.96THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Weed & Pest Fund

$3,744.20THE HOME DEPOT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

THE OFFICE SHOP, INC
THE OFFICE SHOP, INC Fire-EMS Administration $90.97April service for Fire Admin copier

THE OFFICE SHOP, INC Fire-EMS Administration $98.05June service fee for fire admin copier

$189.02THE OFFICE SHOP, INC - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

$189.02THE OFFICE SHOP, INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

THE TORO COMPANY
THE TORO COMPANY Golf - Operations $7,755.00Toro NSN Service and warranty

$7,755.00THE TORO COMPANY - Total For Golf - Operations

$7,755.00THE TORO COMPANY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Thyssenkrupp
Thyssenkrupp Buildings & Structures Fund $1,983.00Elevator full maintenance with phone monit

Thyssenkrupp Buildings & Structures Fund $14,009.79Elevator full maintenance with phone monit

$15,992.79Thyssenkrupp - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

$15,992.79Thyssenkrupp - ALL DEPARTMENTS

TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS
TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS Buildings & Structures Fund $147.70Quarterly copy charge

$147.70TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS City Attorney $246.08Copy charge - July 2022

$246.08TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS - Total For City Attorney

TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS Fleet Maintenance Fund $56.75Copy charge - July 2022

$56.75TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS Municipal Court $38.00Copy charge - July 2022

$38.00TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS - Total For Municipal Court

TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS Parks - Parks Maint. $56.75Copy charge - July 2022

$56.75TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

Printed on 8/10/2022 9:22:45 AM Page 74 of 84

96



TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS Streets $56.75Copy charge - July 2022

$56.75TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS - Total For Streets

TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS Water Distribution $110.49Copy charge - June 2022

TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS Water Distribution $101.93Copy charge - July 2022

$212.42TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS - Total For Water Distribution

TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS WWTP Operations $124.16Copy charge - July 2022

$124.16TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS - Total For WWTP Operations

$938.61TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

TOWN OF MILLS
TOWN OF MILLS Police Grants Fund $598.10Equitable sharing - DCI #2021-1110

$598.10TOWN OF MILLS - Total For Police Grants Fund

$598.10TOWN OF MILLS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

TRACTOR SUPPLY CO
TRACTOR SUPPLY CO Ice Arena - Operations $106.88Propane for Olympia

$106.88TRACTOR SUPPLY CO - Total For Ice Arena - Operations

TRACTOR SUPPLY CO Regional Water Operations $23.88(Propane) Fuel For Forklift - Gas/Fuel

$23.88TRACTOR SUPPLY CO - Total For Regional Water Operations

$130.76TRACTOR SUPPLY CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

TRANSUNION RISK AND
TRANSUNION RISK AND Police Administration $198.40Acct #220805

$198.40TRANSUNION RISK AND - Total For Police Administration

$198.40TRANSUNION RISK AND - ALL DEPARTMENTS

TRETO CONST.
TRETO CONST. Capital Projects Fund $52,250.00Industrial Avenue Elm-David Co

TRETO CONST. Capital Projects Fund $146,323.60Senior Center Parking Lot Impr

$198,573.60TRETO CONST. - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$198,573.60TRETO CONST. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 8/10/2022 9:22:45 AM Page 75 of 84

97



TRI STATE OIL RECLAI
TRI STATE OIL RECLAI Balefill - Diversion & Special $861.00Recyling

$861.00TRI STATE OIL RECLAI - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special

$861.00TRI STATE OIL RECLAI - ALL DEPARTMENTS

TRI-STATE TRUCK & EQ
TRI-STATE TRUCK & EQ Fleet Maintenance Fund $2,437.36Equipment repair

$2,437.36TRI-STATE TRUCK & EQ - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

$2,437.36TRI-STATE TRUCK & EQ - ALL DEPARTMENTS

TST  WYOMING RIB
TST  WYOMING RIB Police Administration $50.00EATING PLACES, RESTAURANTS

$50.00TST  WYOMING RIB - Total For Police Administration

$50.00TST  WYOMING RIB - ALL DEPARTMENTS

TW ENTERPRISES INC
TW ENTERPRISES INC Fleet Maintenance Fund $2,831.11Remove / Replace Spare Test Panel

$2,831.11TW ENTERPRISES INC - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

$2,831.11TW ENTERPRISES INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

TYLER TECHNOLOGIES I
TYLER TECHNOLOGIES I Capital Projects Fund $2,000.00Client services

TYLER TECHNOLOGIES I Capital Projects Fund $185.00Project management

$2,185.00TYLER TECHNOLOGIES I - Total For Capital Projects Fund

TYLER TECHNOLOGIES I Information Services $139,538.64Support & Update Licensing/EnerGov 8/2022

$139,538.64TYLER TECHNOLOGIES I - Total For Information Services

TYLER TECHNOLOGIES I Municipal Court $23,990.66Incode Court Online Annual Fee 8/01/22 to 7

$23,990.66TYLER TECHNOLOGIES I - Total For Municipal Court

$165,714.30TYLER TECHNOLOGIES I - ALL DEPARTMENTS

UNIFORMS 2 GEAR

Printed on 8/10/2022 9:22:45 AM Page 76 of 84

98



UNIFORMS 2 GEAR Police Career Services $386.49Uniform supplies

UNIFORMS 2 GEAR Police Career Services $59.82Uniform supplies

$446.31UNIFORMS 2 GEAR - Total For Police Career Services

$446.31UNIFORMS 2 GEAR - ALL DEPARTMENTS

UNITED    0162426270
UNITED    0162426270 Community Development $1,191.20UNITED AIRLINES

$1,191.20UNITED    0162426270 - Total For Community Development

$1,191.20UNITED    0162426270 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

UNITED    0162427311
UNITED    0162427311 Ft. Caspar Museum $303.40Airline Tickets to attend museum conference

$303.40UNITED    0162427311 - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum

$303.40UNITED    0162427311 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

UNITED    0162427313
UNITED    0162427313 Ft. Caspar Museum $303.40Air travel to Mountain Plains Museums Asso

$303.40UNITED    0162427313 - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum

$303.40UNITED    0162427313 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

UPS BILLING CENTER
UPS BILLING CENTER Regional Water Operations $179.93Shipping for Testing - Testing

UPS BILLING CENTER Regional Water Operations $182.99Shipping for Testing - Testing

$362.92UPS BILLING CENTER - Total For Regional Water Operations

$362.92UPS BILLING CENTER - ALL DEPARTMENTS

URGENT CARE OF CASPE
URGENT CARE OF CASPE Police Administration $28.00Suspect blood draw

$28.00URGENT CARE OF CASPE - Total For Police Administration

$28.00URGENT CARE OF CASPE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 8/10/2022 9:22:45 AM Page 77 of 84

99



USPS PO 5715580945
USPS PO 5715580945 City Manager $15.70Certified letters

$15.70USPS PO 5715580945 - Total For City Manager

$15.70USPS PO 5715580945 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

USPS PO 5762700491
USPS PO 5762700491 General Fund Revenue $88.00Postcard stamps for resale in museum store

$88.00USPS PO 5762700491 - Total For General Fund Revenue

$88.00USPS PO 5762700491 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

VERIZON WIRELESS
VERIZON WIRELESS Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $224.03Acct #642199740-00001

$224.03VERIZON WIRELESS - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

VERIZON WIRELESS Fire-EMS Administration $1,600.40Acct #571507176-00001

VERIZON WIRELESS Fire-EMS Administration $120.03Acct #571507176-00002

$1,720.43VERIZON WIRELESS - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

VERIZON WIRELESS Police Investigations $100.00Admin & Mars fees

$100.00VERIZON WIRELESS - Total For Police Investigations

VERIZON WIRELESS Public Safety Communication $140.91Acct #771153835-00001

$140.91VERIZON WIRELESS - Total For Public Safety Communications

VERIZON WIRELESS Water Meters $266.75Acct #942021615-00001

$266.75VERIZON WIRELESS - Total For Water Meters

$2,452.12VERIZON WIRELESS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WAL-MART #1617
WAL-MART #1617 Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $7.56TRASH CAN LINERS SWB

$7.56WAL-MART #1617 - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

WAL-MART #1617 Rec Center - Classes $51.89Camp supplies; popcorn, toothpicks, marshm

$51.89WAL-MART #1617 - Total For Rec Center - Classes

$59.45WAL-MART #1617 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WAL-MART #3778

Printed on 8/10/2022 9:22:45 AM Page 78 of 84

100



WAL-MART #3778 Fire-EMS Administration $23.52GROCERY STORES, SUPERMARKETS

$23.52WAL-MART #3778 - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

WAL-MART #3778 Rec Center - Operations $78.72Camp Special Day Dodgeball and Donuts; Su

$78.72WAL-MART #3778 - Total For Rec Center - Operations

WAL-MART #3778 Rec Center - Special Program $111.16Beach Day Supplies, Special Event CRF

$111.16WAL-MART #3778 - Total For Rec Center - Special Programs

$213.40WAL-MART #3778 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WAL-MART 5427 GAS
WAL-MART 5427 GAS Police Career Services $71.51AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS

$71.51WAL-MART 5427 GAS - Total For Police Career Services

$71.51WAL-MART 5427 GAS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WARDWELL WATER & SEW
WARDWELL WATER & SEW RWS - Booster Stations $135.68Monthly water usage

$135.68WARDWELL WATER & SEW - Total For RWS - Booster Stations

$135.68WARDWELL WATER & SEW - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WAYNE COLEMAN CONSTR
WAYNE COLEMAN CONSTR Capital Projects Fund $46,205.152nd & Lincoln Paving Improveme

WAYNE COLEMAN CONSTR Capital Projects Fund $27,895.54Contract Withholding:  22300192

$74,100.69WAYNE COLEMAN CONSTR - Total For Capital Projects Fund

WAYNE COLEMAN CONSTR Sewer Wastewater Collection $25,650.002nd & Lincoln Paving Improveme

$25,650.00WAYNE COLEMAN CONSTR - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

$99,750.69WAYNE COLEMAN CONSTR - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WEAR PARTS INC
WEAR PARTS INC Water Distribution $24.43Hex Nuts - Other Materials & Supplies

$24.43WEAR PARTS INC - Total For Water Distribution

WEAR PARTS INC WWTP Operations $132.91SS HARDWARE PRI CLAR 2

WEAR PARTS INC WWTP Operations $84.00SS NYLOCKS

$216.91WEAR PARTS INC - Total For WWTP Operations

Printed on 8/10/2022 9:22:45 AM Page 79 of 84

101



$241.34WEAR PARTS INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WELLBORN SULLIVAN ME
WELLBORN SULLIVAN ME Property Insurance Fund $10,000.00Confidential legal or medical matters

$10,000.00WELLBORN SULLIVAN ME - Total For Property Insurance Fund

$10,000.00WELLBORN SULLIVAN ME - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WEST METRO FIRE RESC
WEST METRO FIRE RESC Fire-EMS Training $415.59Wildland Fire Origin and Cause Class

$415.59WEST METRO FIRE RESC - Total For Fire-EMS Training

$415.59WEST METRO FIRE RESC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WEST PLAINS ENGINEER
WEST PLAINS ENGINEER Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $1,350.00Solid Waste Thermal and Electr

$1,350.00WEST PLAINS ENGINEER - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$1,350.00WEST PLAINS ENGINEER - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WEST PUBLISHING CORP
WEST PUBLISHING CORP City Attorney $848.74Online/Software Subscription Charges

$848.74WEST PUBLISHING CORP - Total For City Attorney

$848.74WEST PUBLISHING CORP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WESTERN SIGN & DESIG
WESTERN SIGN & DESIG Police Administration $246.00Signs, installation & set-up

$246.00WESTERN SIGN & DESIG - Total For Police Administration

$246.00WESTERN SIGN & DESIG - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WESTERN WATER CONSUL
WESTERN WATER CONSUL Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $1,932.95CRL GPS Connectivity Upgrades

$1,932.95WESTERN WATER CONSUL - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

Printed on 8/10/2022 9:22:45 AM Page 80 of 84

102



$1,932.95WESTERN WATER CONSUL - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WESTERN WYOMING LOCK
WESTERN WYOMING LOCK Buildings & Structures Fund $12.00Locksmith, keys

$12.00WESTERN WYOMING LOCK - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

WESTERN WYOMING LOCK Water Meters $5.002 Keys for Locks @ Mile High Meter Read - M

$5.00WESTERN WYOMING LOCK - Total For Water Meters

$17.00WESTERN WYOMING LOCK - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WESTLAND PARK-RED BU
WESTLAND PARK-RED BU Sewer Fund ($390.90)Retail sewer revenue/201 sewer billing/admi

WESTLAND PARK-RED BU Sewer Fund $3,909.00Retail sewer revenue/201 sewer billing/admi

$3,518.10WESTLAND PARK-RED BU - Total For Sewer Fund

WESTLAND PARK-RED BU WWTP Revenue and Transfer ($1,855.84)Retail sewer revenue/201 sewer billing/admi

($1,855.84)WESTLAND PARK-RED BU - Total For WWTP Revenue and Transfers

$1,662.26WESTLAND PARK-RED BU - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WM SUPERCENTER
WM SUPERCENTER Aquatics- Mike Sedar Conse $10.66Butter Spray

$10.66WM SUPERCENTER - Total For Aquatics- Mike Sedar Conse

WM SUPERCENTER Metro Animal Shelter $37.52GROCERY STORES, SUPERMARKETS

$37.52WM SUPERCENTER - Total For Metro Animal Shelter

WM SUPERCENTER Water Distribution $148.96DEF Fluid for Vehicles - Vehicle Supplies

$148.96WM SUPERCENTER - Total For Water Distribution

$197.14WM SUPERCENTER - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WPY MountainPlains M
WPY MountainPlains M Ft. Caspar Museum $490.00Annual conference registration

WPY MountainPlains M Ft. Caspar Museum $495.00Registration for MPMA museum conference

$985.00WPY MountainPlains M - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum

$985.00WPY MountainPlains M - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 8/10/2022 9:22:45 AM Page 81 of 84

103



WPY TeamSideline
WPY TeamSideline Rec Center - Sports Programs $499.00Team Sideline Scheduling

$499.00WPY TeamSideline - Total For Rec Center - Sports Programs

$499.00WPY TeamSideline - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WS DARLEY  CO
WS DARLEY  CO Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect $839.19Turnout Gear

WS DARLEY  CO Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect $174.66Turnout Gear

$1,013.85WS DARLEY  CO - Total For Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect

$1,013.85WS DARLEY  CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WWP DBA- TRUGREEN
WWP DBA- TRUGREEN Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $307.84FERTILIZE AND WEEK KILLER

$307.84WWP DBA- TRUGREEN - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$307.84WWP DBA- TRUGREEN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WY. DEPT. OF TRANSPO
WY. DEPT. OF TRANSPO Capital Projects Fund $5.42Gems S028919 - I-25 & Casper m

$5.42WY. DEPT. OF TRANSPO - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$5.42WY. DEPT. OF TRANSPO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WY. MACHINERY CO.
WY. MACHINERY CO. Balefill - Baler Processing $13,268.00Equipment repair

WY. MACHINERY CO. Balefill - Baler Processing $765.23Forklift tire & wheel replacement

$14,033.23WY. MACHINERY CO. - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing

WY. MACHINERY CO. Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $1,502.07Equipment repair

WY. MACHINERY CO. Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $178.20Equipment repair

$1,680.27WY. MACHINERY CO. - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

WY. MACHINERY CO. Fleet Maintenance Fund $1,200.00Equipment repair

WY. MACHINERY CO. Fleet Maintenance Fund $125.00Equipment repair

$1,325.00WY. MACHINERY CO. - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

Printed on 8/10/2022 9:22:45 AM Page 82 of 84

104



$17,038.50WY. MACHINERY CO. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WYOMING CAMERA OUTFI
WYOMING CAMERA OUTFI Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect $39.99Canon BRE1 wireless remote

$39.99WYOMING CAMERA OUTFI - Total For Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect

$39.99WYOMING CAMERA OUTFI - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WYOMING LOW VOLTAGE
WYOMING LOW VOLTAGE Fire-EMS Administration $185.00Data Port Installation and Setup at FS1

$185.00WYOMING LOW VOLTAGE - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

WYOMING LOW VOLTAGE Hogadon - Admin $520.00Technology Items (IP Phones Chair Lift)

$520.00WYOMING LOW VOLTAGE - Total For Hogadon - Admin

$705.00WYOMING LOW VOLTAGE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WYOMING STEEL RECYCL
WYOMING STEEL RECYCL Capital Projects Fund $190.00Angle iron for lintel at soccer pump station

$190.00WYOMING STEEL RECYCL - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$190.00WYOMING STEEL RECYCL - ALL DEPARTMENTS

XEROX CORPORATION
XEROX CORPORATION Regional Water Operations $213.49Copier usage

$213.49XEROX CORPORATION - Total For Regional Water Operations

$213.49XEROX CORPORATION - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ZONAR SYSTEMS INC
ZONAR SYSTEMS INC Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $20.36Asset tags

$20.36ZONAR SYSTEMS INC - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$20.36ZONAR SYSTEMS INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 8/10/2022 9:22:45 AM Page 83 of 84

105



$3,834,152.91CITYWIDE BILLS AND CLAIMS TOTAL

DULY AUDITED BY  (City Manager)  ________________________________   DATE  ___________

APPROVED BY         (Mayor)              ________________________________   DATE  ___________

I certify, under penalty of perjury, that this listing of vouchers and the items included therein for payment 
are correct and just in every respect.                                                                                                           
SUBMITTED BY       (Finance Dir)      ________________________________   DATE  ___________

Printed on 8/10/2022 9:22:45 AM Page 84 of 84

106



CITY of CASPER, WYOMING
BILLS and CLAIMS ADDENDUM

Council Meeting 
08/16/22

Additional Accounts Payable

07/28/22 Prewrits - Travel Reimbursements, Petty Cash & Payroll Vendors

Luke Iselin - Travel reimbursement 197.50
Kendra Guldan - Travel reimbursement 324.50
Jesse Kler - Travel reimbursement 314.50

836.50

08/04/22 Prewrits - Travel Reimbursement

Renee Hardy - Travel reimbursement 555.00

555.00

Total Additional AP 1,391.50$         

Page 1 of 1
107



108



109



110



111



112



113



114



115



116



117



118



119



120



121



122



123



124



125



126



127



128



129



130



131



132



133



134



135



136



137



138



139



140



141



142



143



144



145



146



147



148



149



150



151



152



153



154



155



156



157



158



159



160



161



162



163



164



165



166



167



168



169



170



171



172



173



174



175



176



177



178



179



180



181



182



183



184



185



186



187



188



189



190



191



192



193



194



195



196



197



198



199



200



201



202



203



204



205



206



207



208



209



210



211



212



213



214



215



216



217



218



219



220



221



222



223



224



225



226



227



228



229



230



231



232



233



234



235



236



237



238



239



240



241



242



243



244



245



246



247



248



249



250



251



252



253



254



255



256



257



258



259



260



261



262



263



264



265



266



267



268



269



270



271



272



273


	Agenda 
	03.A. 07-26-22 Special Meeting Minutes
	03.C. 08-02-22 Council Meeting Minutes
	04. Bills and Claims
	Addendum

	06.A.1.a. Establish Public Hearing Correcting Scriveners Error of Ordinance 34-19 Mistaken Inclusion 
	Memo
	Map
	Ordinance

	06.A.1.b. Establish Public Hearing North Platte River Park No. 2 Subdivision
	Memo
	Map

	07.A.1. Pub Hearing_Budget Amendment #1
	Memo
	Detail
	Project Carry Over Funding Request
	Encumbered Contracts
	Resolution

	08.A.1. Second Reading Amending Ordinance_Sections 17.12.070 & 17.105.010
	Memo
	Ordinance

	09.A.Third Reading Amendments to Franchise Ordinance_Mountain West Telephone (2 Ordinance No. 11-22)
	09.B. Third Reading Correcting Scrivener's Error_Trails West Estates No. 6 Subdivision (Ordinance No. 12-22)
	10.A.1. Contract Professional Services Engineering Economics, Inc Renovations of 123 W. First St.
	Memo
	Contract
	Resolution

	10.A.2. Contract with Wyoming Attorney General Division of Victim Services 
	Memo
	Contract
	Resolution

	10.A.3. Purchase of (1) 16 Passanger Bus for City's Transit system from Davey Coach Sales 
	Memo
	Contract
	Resolution

	10.A.4. Purchase of (1) 24 Passanger Bus for Citys Trnasit System from Hometown Mf Inc 
	Memo
	Contract
	Resolution

	10.A.5. Contract with Bar-D Signs Digital Monument Sign for Recreation Complex
	Memo
	Agreement
	Drawing
	Resolution

	11.A.1. Purchase of 49 Motorola Portable Radios from Motorola Solutions
	Memo
	Quote

	11.A.2 Appointments to the Central Wyoming Senior Services Board. 
	Memo
	Appointment Letter
	Kate Maxwell Letter
	Errol Miller Letter




